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Chairman Price, Vice Chairman Devlin, Rep, Dosch, Rep. Galvin, Rep. Klein, Rep. Pollert,

Rep. Porter, Rep. Tieman, Rep. Weiler, Rep. Weisz, Rep, Cleary, Rep. Metealf, Rep. Niemeier,

Rep. Sandvig.

Chairman Price; We will open the hearing on HB 1202,

Rep. Porter: Sponsored HB 1202, In our interim mectings we were approached by various

ambulance service jurisdictions that there was some problems in the existing law that needed to

be corrected in order to provide ambulance service in rural North Dakota, We hope this Uill

addresses those concerns and provides better access to EMS systeins. Presented what the bill

does. (See written testimony.)

Vice Chairman Devlin: The $5,000 grant, we're talking $100,000 a year for two years, is that

correct?
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Rep. Porter: Yes, if every ambulance service, or about 20 of them, would come forth in the next
blennium that would be correct,

Yice Chainman Devlin: And tie source of the funding, has that been identified?

Rep, Porter; Not at this time,

Rep, Cleary: Dous this bill handle the problems say when we eall an ambulance from turther
away, because it is o county line or something, instead of sending the nearest ambulance?

Rep, Porter: By establishing the systems type approach, that system would have the ability to
show their service arca so that any overlaps would be contained within that service area, You
wouldn't be following county lines and allowing an ambulance to travel further than the closest
available ambulance to your call,

Rep, Cleary: Might that still happen in o service arca that maybe an ambulance may be called
that is farther away?

Rep. Porter: That problem could always exist, especially when you get into some arcas, Some
of that needs to be taken care with local negotiations, so that they take the patient’s interest into
consideration first before they take into consideration lines of operations.

Rep. Niemeier: I'm looking at page | of your testimony and you talk about license based on
needs of the service area. How is that going to be determined?

Rep. Porter; As we looked at the needs of the Beulah-llazen area, we felt that they could turn in
their ambulance license in Beulah and take advantage of this grant money and then in two years
come back and say *“we want our license back”, and buy an ambulance and get back into the
same problem. We wanted to give the department the ability to set those standards based on
needs.

Rep. Niemeier: That kind of refers to a conversion of services, doesn’t it?
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Rep. Porter: As you get out in the rural areas, the biggest problem that ambulance services are
having are volunteers,
Rep. Metenlf: What is going to happen to the physical ambulance when they agree to give up

their license? Is the ambulance just going to sit there?

Rep, Porter: 1t would depend on the arca that they are serving, | would see they could do o
couple of things, They could sell the ambulance, tuke the money and buy sorae good
quick-response type of equipment. I they were short of a vehicle, they could keep it wherever
the closest ambulance service is, ‘They could use it as their quick-response vehicle also and still
have people respond to a central lecation, such as a five hall and stil bring that vehicle out with
some of the larger equipment and have the outside personnel that are responding carry the basic

cquipment. The service in Sterling, NI that is a quick-response unit of Bismarck, they have an

old ambulance that they use as their vehicle because there are times where they are 23 miles
away and it takes us a half hour to get to the paticnt, and if it is 0 motor vehicle accident they
want to be able to move that patient inside so that in severe weather situations they don't have to
try keep the patient warm outside. They use as more of a disaster response type vehicle,

Rep. Metealf: So basically what you are saying is that it is up to the determination of that

particular ambulance service to do what they feel like?

Rep. Porter: Absolutely.

Rep. Weisz: Will this bill grandfather some ambulance services in?

Rep, Porter; The entire program is voluntary, The existing 140 ambulance services would get a
new license, EMS operations rather than ambulance service,

Rep. Galvin: We otten use the cliché that this is matter of life and death, but this bill is literally a

‘ matter of life and death. When we call and ambulance or 911, we expect some kind of a
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response, We cun't necessarily always take this for granted, and if we don’t do something about
ambulance service, especially in the rural areas, we won't be able to take that for granted. 1t is
gesting to be just about impossible to get volunteers, Any ambulance driver some times has to
take oft'a tull day from work. Besides that the time they have to take for training, and sometimes
pay for it out of their own pocket. There are now very many people that are willing to do that,
We have an ambulance sitting and Hazen and one in Beulah, There are not enough volunteers to
maintain both of those locations to keep them operational 24 hours a day. With this law, the
EMT’s or ambulance drivers can intermingle from one patient to another and they will both be
under one license, so you don't need an entire crew for each ambulance. We are doing this now
with a watver, but I don’t know how long we can maintain that waiver. "T'his bill certainly won'’t
solve all the problems, but it will take a giant step in the right direetion, Tany in complete
support of this bill,

Rep. Metealft You said it is hard to get people to volunteer. With the thought that they will not

have to be involved in an ambulance service that is going to be gone aay from home for a full
day or longer, do you think therc would be a possibility of getting more volunteers then?

Rep. Galvin: [ think [ would refer that question to Rep. Porter.

Rep. Porter: | think that is one of the main purposes behind this bill, To be a quick responder
there is less up front training, it is less as far as continuing education and maintaining that level
of certification, and it is easier to get away from your job for an hour or two hours rather than an
entire day. Absolutely, it will lure in people. Just as rural fire departments have large rosters.

Rep. Severson: | have been an EMT for 28 years serving in Cooperstown, ND. | have spent lots

of time teaching EMTs. My name is on the bill because I definitely see a problem in rural ND

where ambulance services cannot maintain what they are required to do, ‘This bill allows them
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to, voluntarily, step forward and say we can't maintain our ambulinee anymore, We still hive to
take care of the people in North Dakota, ‘There has to be a system that allows those people 1o still
get the medical treatment they need, This is what this bill does, The one issue on licensure that
we did change, right now the quick response unit are voluntary licensure, and most of them are
licensed because they get grant dollars, However, | believe that the impartant thing to remember
is that if you are going to hold yoursell out as a quick response unit, the public will expecet @
certain amount of responsibility from you, You can't just call yowselfa doctor when you're not
a doctor,

Chairman Price; What are the reimbursement procedures that are going into this bill regarding
insurance?

Rep, Scverson: At this point the Medicare-Medicaid reimbursement does not go to the quick

response unit, Our ambulance service we charge a lee for that quick response unit,

Tim Wicdrich: Director of'the Division of Emergency Health Services for the North Dakota
Department of Health, | am here today to provide testimony on behalf of the department in
support of the non-fiscal portions of this bill. We are unable to support the fiscal portion of the
bill since it was not inctuded in our appropriation request. (Sec written testimony.)

Rep. Niemeier: What is the difference between the quick response and EMTs?

Tim Wiedrich: There is a substantial difference. A quick response unit gives a service, the quick

responder is a training level form of individual. The first responder course is a 40 hour course,
and that course is designed to train people to handle airway, braathing, and circulation. They arc
trained try assess the patient, They are not trained in the advanced techniques. What the first

responder focuses on are those things that are truly life threatening. 1 don’t think that the number

of training hours are really the issue in terms of recruiting volunteers, I think what really is the
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issue is the number of hours that have to be spent on call and engaged in the serviee, A quick
response unit could receive the catly go Lo the seene, deliver their services, and then they are tiee.
So they can return back 1o their jobs much more quickly,

Rep, Niemeier: We have EMTs that are bused out in our rural communities. They are residents

and they get there quickly and they save lives, Do they have less training than the 40 hours. ['m
trying to get the difierence between these two designations,

Tim Wicedrich: I have never answered the question how many hours of training an EM'T has, An

EMT has a higher level of training than the first responder. 'Fhe first responder has 40 hours and
an EMT will have 110 hours,

Rep, Metealfs Getting back to your first statement that fiscally you can't support this because il

wasn’t built into your budget, in the Tong run is this situation put into place is going to cost more
fiscally, or is there going to be savings generated?

Tim Wiedrich: Intuitively, I think this is a better use of resources and would be more fiscally

conscrvative, We will be more conservative in our approach because we will have fewer hours
of training, will need fewer people to maintain the system, and I think that is where the savings
will be.

Rep. Metealf: 1 was hoping there would be somewhere along the line where you could generate

cnough savings to pay for this.

Tim Wiedrich; The ambulance world is such a dit‘ﬁcu_lt world in terms of finances. Part of the

problem from my view is that we really have our feet in two different worlds at the same time,
Unlike other public safety organizations, like law enforcement and fire services, which exist a
100% on governmental funding, EMS rcceives some level of government funding but also has

fee for services aspect to it.
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Dereh Hanson; President of the North Dakota EMS Assoviation. Our organization is in support
of this bill. We have been asking for this for quite some time. (See written testimony.)

Chairman Prices Close the hearing on FI3 1202,

COMMITIEY, WORK:

Chairman Price: Let’s look at 1202, Rep, Porter, inan area where we don’t have service right

now and the community want’s to develop a quick response unit - is there enough in what we did
last time to help them get set up to do that or do we need to take a look at something additional in
this language?

Rep. Porter: In the training grant money that is there in the existing budget of $940,000, there is
up to $2,000 a year available to a quick response unit for training education, "That grant that is
out there does not address equipment requirements, so that would not be there. What the grant
addresses is the reduction of the number of ticensed ambulance services in the state,

Chairman Price: What approximately would it cost to set up a quick response unit?

Rep. Porter: It would depend on the geographical arca - il they had to have multiple vehicles
respond to calls and they served a large area. The total would be somewhere around $3,500 to
$4,000 per responding vehicle,

Chairman Price: We have areas where we just don’t have any coverage.

Rep. Porter: Yes. It is scary, but we do.

Chairman Price: If we were to allow, let’s say, 10 additional quick responders we'd be looking

at $50,000,
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Rep, Porter: | think 10 would be a really good starl, IF yeu look at from the standpoint that these
10 arcas that aren't seived now would also hove the ability to grab on to the training money.,
That 40 hour course is not that expensive that they might have some money feft over in that
$2,000 a year they could put towards equipment purchases,

Rep. Doseh: A coneern from one of my constituents was that it may create @ monopoly situation
whete they limit others that want to get into the business. What is your response on that?

Rep. Porter: There are no comrunitics in the state that have more than one ambulance serviee,
Our concerns are to keep the ones that are there solvent.

Rep, Weisz: T would like (o see offering $10,000 to change the quick response units we have
now, and oftfer $10,000 for communitics to start up new response units,

Rep. Porter: | think there is a need out there for both,

Rep, Cleary: Are the reasons they don't have these services in some arcas is because they don't
have the money nor the volunteers?

Rep. Porter: Both, Probably more than anything it is the people factor. Money is always the
concern when you get into it that you have the right equipment.

Chairman ['rice: Why do you think they need an annual for $5,0007?

Rep. Porter: It was felt that the first year it would get them on their feet and get the equipment
going, but as therc geographical arcas change they would need to add additional picces of
cquipment in that second year to make surc they are giving good coverage. The big thing is the
automatic defibrillator,

Chairman Price: Bat there is nothing that is going to shut off the funding from private fund

raising?

Rep. Porter: 77777
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Chadrman Price: Do you foresee this as being an ongoing $5,0007
Rep. Porters No, T would see it as just two years ana they are on their own,

Chajrman Price: Right now the language is to allow for chunging from advanced or basic to

quick response unit, Are you in opposed to adding language to non served areas right now that
they could go into a quick response unit, where they have nothing right now? Anybody opposed
to allowing to go cither way?

Rep. Cleary: I'm not really opposed, 1 just think the point of this bill was to get more of the
existing ones to be - maybe if we limited it to five new ones.

Rep. Porter: Maybe without setting numbers and splitting it up we could ask Mr, Wicdrich from
their standpoint where there are critical needs with these arcas that aren't being served.

Chajrman Price: 1 suggest it come out of the 1G7T, because rural facilitics are not going to

survive out there if there aren’t any emergency services, period. Nobody is going (o live in
North Dakota if they don’t have access to emergency services,

Rep. Niemeier: Are there going to be IGT funds that aren’t committed to long term care?

Chairman Price: 1 guess 1 sce this as a way to keep the elderly in rural North Dakota.

Rep. Sandvig: In Fargo we have had either wealthy people or places where they have gotten
grants for defibrillators Do rural arcas not have as much access to somebody donating moncey?

Chairman Price: I would think they would have access to the grants, but obviously the number

of wealthy is few and far between.
Rep. Porter: If you don’t make provisions to have these emergency services available, it isn't
going to matter how many basic care beds you need in the community.

Rep. Niemeier: On Section 7, going to licensure for emergency medical services - my question

is why is that necessary beyond certification and what cost would be involved?
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Rep, Porter: Right now North Dakota has ¢chosen 1o be part of the national registry of M5,
With that comes a certification which says you've met their minimum requirements (o operite al
whatever tevel you pick from first responder all the way up to paramedie level, With that comes
the burdens of continuing education, refresher courses, and different CPR and trauma courses

that you have to maintain every two years, With the adoption of licensure it just brings in place

what is already there,
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Minutes:Chair Price : Take up HB1202. Amendments are being passed out by Rep. Porter,

‘ Rep, Porter : The word "conversion" was removed because we are also starting a pilot program

to create new services that aren't served. Page 5, line 21, after the second services, we insert "or
create quick responsiveness in areas not already served. That gets the creation process started.
On page 3, line 21, we insert "during the first year of the program, a maximum of 5 new quick
response units may receive a one time $5,000 grant under this program, and a maximum of 20
converting ambulance services may receive grants in the amount of $5,000 ecach for two year
periods, During the second year of the program, the department shall distribute any remaining
funds to converting ambulance services or 10 additional newly created quick response units".
The rest of that sentence is gone, Page 5, line 24, we are removing "any money in the" and
inserting "the ND Health Care Trust Fund", We are removing "the general fund" and removing
"$200,000" and inserting "$225,000" and getting rid of "conversion" and insert " pilot project”. 1

move these amendments.
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. Rep. Galvin : I second.
VOICE VOTE: ALL YES. PASSED.
Rep. Porter : I move a DO PASS AS AMENDED and ReRefer to Approp.

Rep. Galvin : 1 second.
VOTE: _12 YES and _0_NO with 2 absent, PASSED, Rcep. Galvin will carry,




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
02/13/2001

Bill/Resotution No.:

Amendment to: Engrossed
HB 1202

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.,

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium
Ganeral Fund [ Other Funds {General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund! Other Funds
Revenues $225,000§
Expenditures $225,000) T
Appropriations $225,0M0

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision.

1999-2001 Blennlum 2001-2003 Riehnium 2003-2005 Blennium
School School ' School
Counties Cities Disiricts Counties Cities Districts Countles Citles Districts
| [

2. Narrative: ldentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysis.

This bill establishes the authority to limit licensure of new emergency medical service operations,
establishes licensure requirenents for quick response units, creates greater flexibility in the issuance of
licenses by allowing services to obtain a single license for multiple locations, estublishes vehicle standards
and creates a pilot project that creates o financial incentive to create up to 15 new quick response units and
convert up to 20 ambulunce services o quick response units.

The only provision creating a fiscal impact will be the creation of the $225,000 quick response unit pilot
project, Quick response units provide care and stabilization of persons while a nearby wmbulance is ¢n
route, Quick response units require fewer equipment and personnel resources than ambulance services, Up
to five new quick response units could apply for funding ot $5,000 cach during the first year of the project.
Up to 10 new quick response units could apply for funding of $5,000 cach during the second year of the
project. Up to 20 ambulance services accepted into the pilot program would be discontinued und quick
response units would be formed.

The remaindet of the activitics addressed in this bill are earvied out through administrative action which is
currently funded as a responsibility of the Health Department, have been implemented through voluntary
certification programs for the certification of quick response units or through voluntary compliance with

vehicle standards,
3, State fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts, Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget,




HB 1202 as amended includes revenue to fund this project trom the health care trust fund.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provitde detail, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the nhumber of FTE positions affected.

The $225,000 of expenditures will be pass through as grants in the amount of $5,000 cach forup to 1§
quick response units and 20 ambulance services who have applied and are selected for conversion to a quick
response unit, The total funds distributed cannot exceed $225,000. This is a pilot project and will require
funds for this bicnnium only,

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts,  Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect

on the blennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

(ncluded in this bill is an appropriation of $225,000 to the State Department of Health from the health care
trust fund. It is not included in the Health Department's appropriation request, S132004.

——

ame: Kathy J. Albin Agency! Department of Health |
hone Number: 328-2392 Date Prepared: 02/14/2001 N __M___”_J




FISCAL NOTE

Requusted by Legislative Council
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Bill/Resolutlon No.:

Amendment to: HB 1202

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law,

1999-2001 Blennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-20056 Blennium
General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund | Other Funds
Revenues $225,00
Expenditures $225,000
Appropriatinns . $225,00

1B. County, oity, anu school distriot fiscal etfect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political

subdivision,
' 1999-2001 Bionnium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium

B School School School
Counties Cities Districts Countles Cities Districts Countles Cities Districts

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysis,

This bill establishes the authority to limit licensure o new emergency medical serviee operations,
establishes licensure requirements for quick response units, creates greater Hlexibility in the issuance of
licenses by allowing services (o obtain a single license for multiple locations, establishes vehicle standards
and creates a pilot project that creates a financial incentive to ereate up to 15 new quick response units und
convert up to 20 ambulance services to quick response units,

The only provision creating a fiscal impact will be the creation of the $225,000 quick response unit pilot
project. Quick response units provide care and stabilization of persons while a nearby ambulance is en
route. Quick response units require fewer equipment and personnel resources than ambulance services, Up
to five new quick responise units could apply for funding of $5,000 each during the first year of the project,
Up to 10 new quick response units could apply for funding of $5,000 each during the second year of the
project. Up to 20 ambulance services accepted into the pilot program would be discontinued and quick
response units would be formed,

The remainder of the activities addressed in this bill are carried out through administrative action which is
currently funded as a responsibility of the Health Department, have been implemented through voluntary
certification programs for the certification of quick response units or through voluntary compliance with

vehicle standards,
3. State fiscal effect detail: For Information shown under state fiscal vffect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detarl, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget,




HB 1202 as amended includes revenue to fund this project from the health care trust fund.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

The $225,000 of expenditures will be pass through as grants in the amount of 55,000 cach forup to 15
quick response units and 20 ambulance services who have applied and are selected for conversion to a quick
response unit, The total funds distributed cannot exceeed $225,000. This is a pilot project and will require
funds for this biennium only.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts.  Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect

on the biennial appropriation for eanh agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

Included in this bill is an appropriation of $225,000 (o the State Department of Health from the health care
trust fund. 1t is not included in the Health Depatiment's appropriation request, S132094,

hone Number: 398.2302 Bate Prepared: (1/30/2001 -

?me: Kathy J. Albin gency: Health Department L




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
01/12/2001

Btl/Resolution No.: HB 1202

Amendment to:

1A. State fiscal effect: /dontity the state fiscal etfect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations

compared to funding levels and nppronn‘n!/'ons‘qnt/'c//)am(/ under current law. N
1999-2001 Biennium "72001-2003 Biennium 2003-2008 Biennium

General Fund | Gther Funds |General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund, Other Funds
Revenues
Expenditures T $200,000 - i
Appropriations B $200,00 ]

1B. County, ¢city, and school district flscai effact: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision,

1699-2001 Biennlum 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennivm

' School o School [ School

Counties Citles Districis | Counties Citles Districts | Counties | Cities Districts
L e l N

2. Narrative: [dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any commonts
relevant to your analysis.

This bill establishes the authority to limit licensure of new emergency medical service operations,
establishes licensure requirements for quick response units, creates grenter fexibility in the issuance ol
licenses by allowing services to obtain a single license tor multiple locations, establishes vehicle standards
and creates a pilot project for the conversion of 20 ambulance services to quick response units,

The only provision creating a fiscal impact will be the ereation of the $200,000 pilot project, Ambulance
services aceepted into the pilot program would be discontinued and quick response units would be formed.
Quick response units provide care and stabilization of persons while o nearby ambulance is en route, Quick
response units require less resources including equipment and personnel, The remainder of the netivities
addressed in this bill are carried out through udministrative action which is currently funded as o
responsibility: of the Health Department, have been implemented through voluntary certification programs
for the certification ot quick response units or through voluntary comphiance with vehicle standurds,

3. State flscal eftect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 14, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts, Provide detall, when appropriate, for each rovenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget,

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when approprinte, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected,




services who have applied and ave selected for conversion to a quick response unit, This is a pilot project

The $200,000 of expenditures will be pass through as grants in the amount of $5,000 cach te 20 ambulance
. and will require general funds for this biennium only.

C. Appropiiations: Explain the appropriation amounts.  Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect
on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any emounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriatiohs.

This appropriation is not included in the Health Department's appropriation request, SR2004,

Name! Robert A, Barnett Agency: Health Department
Phone Number: 328-2392 Date Prepared: (1/15/2001




PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HB 1202
Page 1, iine 2, remove "conversion”

Page 5, line 19, remove "conversion”

Page 5, line 21 after "services” insert "o; create quick-response units in areas tiot
already served”

Page 5, line 21 after the perlod insert "During the first year of the program a maximum
of five_new quick-response units may receive incentives under this program &nd a
maximum of twenty converting ambulance services may receive incentives under this
program. During the second year of the program the department shall distribute any
remaining funds to newly created quick-response units, not to exceed ten participants,

Page 5, line 21, remove “|s limited to a”

Page 5, line 22, remove “maximum of twenty ambulance service participants and”

Page 5, line 23 replace “participating ambulance service” with “participant”

Renumber accordingly




PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HB 1202

Page 1, line 2, remove "conversion”
Page 5, line 19, remove “"conversion”

Page 5, line 21 after the second "services” insert "or create quick-response units in
areas nhot already served"

Page 5, line 21 after the period insert "During the first year of the program a_ maximum
of five hew quick-response units may receive a one time five thousand dollar grant
under this program and a maximum of twenty converting ambulance services may

recelve grants Iin the amount of five thousand dollars each year for a two year period.
During the second year of the program the department shall distribute any remaining

funds to converting ambulance services or ten_additional newly created quick-response
units.”

Page 5, line 21, remove "The program s limited to a"

Page 5, remove line 22
Page 8§, remove line 23

Page 5, line 24, remove “uny moneys In the"

Page 6, line 24, after “of" Insert "North Dakota Health Care Trust Fund”

Page 5, line 25, remove “general fund In the state treagtiry”

Page 5, line 26, overstrike “$200,000" and Insert imrmediately thereafter “$225,000"

Page b, line 27, overstrike “conversion”

Renumber accordingly
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, Title.0300 January 23, 2001 \ (
‘ HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO HB 1202 HOUSE HS 1-26-01

Page 1, line 2, remove "conversion”
HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO HR 1202 HOUSE HS 1-26-01

Page 5, line 19, remove "cotiversion”

Page 5, line 21, after the second “services" insert "or create quick-response units in areas not
already served" and replace "The program Is limited to a" with "During the first year of
the program, a maximum of flve new quick-response units may receive a one-time five
thousand dollar grant under this program and a maximum of twenty converting
ambulance services may receive grants In the amount of five thousand dollars each
year for a two-vear perlod. During the second vear of the program. the department
shall distribute any remuining funds to converting ambulance services or to ten

additional newly created quick-response units,”
Page 5, remove lines 22 through 23

Page 5, line 25, replace "general fund In the stale treasury" with "health care trust fund” and
replace "$200,000" with "$225,000"

Page 5, line 27, remove "conhversion”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10281.0201
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Roll Call Vote #: |

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. # B Qoo

House  Human Setvices Committee

Subcommittee on
or

Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken M@M‘Wﬁﬂw
Motion Made By Scconded
“KA@_‘__MA‘__M By K@.*ﬂaﬁa&

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No

Clara Sue Price - Chairman Vv Audrey Cleary W
William Devlin - V, Chairman v’ Ralph Metcalf V4
Mark Dosch RV Catol Niemeier v
Pat Galvin v’ Sally Sandvig v
Frank Klein

Chet Pollert v,

Todd Porter N4

Wayne Tieman v,

Dave Weiler

{Robin Weisz

Total  (Yes) L No

Absent ’ ! Em

Floor Assighment M@&Q‘M "

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-14-1678

January 26, 2001 9:21 a.m. Carrier: Galvin
Insert LC: 10251.0201 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1202: Human Services Commiltee (Rep. Price, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when s0 amended, recommends DO PASS and
BE REREFERRED 1o the Appropriations Committee (12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT
AND NOT VOTING). HB 1202 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, remove "conversion”

Page 5, line 19, remove "conversion”

Page 5, line 21, after the second "services” insert "or create quick-response units In areas nol
already served" and replace "The program is limited 1o a" with "During_the first year of
the program, a maximum of five new quick-response units may receive a one-time five
thousand dollar _grant _under this program and a maximum_of twenty converting
ambulance gervices may receive_grants in the amount of five thousand dollars each
year for a two-year period. During the second year of the program, the department
shall_distribute any remaining funds_to converting_ambulance services or to ten
additional newly created quick-response units,"

Page 5, remove lines 22 through 23

Page 5, line 25, replace "general fund in the state treasury” with "health care trust fund” and
replace "$200,000" with "$225,000"

Page 5, line 27, remove "conversion"

Renumber accordingly
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Minutes:
The committee was called to order, and opened the hearing on HB 1202,

Rep. Todd Porter: HB 1202 was a concept that came up during the interim dealing with

ambulance services. It discusses a little bit about licensing requirements and a portion deals with
rural quick response units, Section | changes the way ambulance services are licensed, He
states the current way it is done, some of the problems associated with the current system, and

the proposed change,

Rep. Svedjan: With regard to what you just said about an assessment being done, that

assessinent would be done by the Dept. of Health, is that correct? 1t almost sounds like a

certificate of need, of sorts.

Rep, Porter: Yes, sort of. Yes. There would need to be a need before the license would

be issued.

Rep. Warner: Is part of that need response time?
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ReplPorter: Are trying to get away from ambulance service response time, They do
want 1o be able 1o have a quick response unit on the scene within the first ten minutes that is fully
equipped that can do some basic care, Anyone who is trained in quick response cin use an
automatic defibrillator,

Rep Kempeniel: What is the difference between certified and licensed? AS in seetion &,

Rep, Porter: Will get to that shortly,

Rep, Pelzer: Would that all be up to the Dept, of Health, the needs and what kind of
appeal process is there?

Rep. Porter: The individual communitics wouid have a huge say in what they would
need, With the reimbursement situation coming from medicare and the problem getting
volunteers in the communitics to operate ambulances | don't think there would be a lot of
. problems with the department looking at the needs of the communitics prior to 1ssuance of'a
sccond licenses,

Rep. Delzer: Agrees., But still is it up to the department and is there an appeal process?

Rep. Porter: That we have left up to the department to set up the process.

Rep. Porter: Continuing, on page 2, section 2 changes some wording, (o cover quick
response teams, as does section 3, section 4, and section 5. On page 4, section 6, it also just
changes the language. Page S at the top of the page begins the changes of the definitions of
certification and licenser, Currently ambulance services arce licensed: the personnel in the
ambulances are certified and licensed. It doesn't appear anywhere in the existing statute, The
certification comes from national registry. The licenser comes from the health department. This
changes to what is currently in practice,

. Rep. Delzer: Is that licenser done individually or done by the unit.
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Rep, Porter: There are two different licenses, one that is for the system, and one for the
personnel, Each individual person has to have a license, They send in to the departiment, and
their cost is nothing, except a $25 cost per unit,

Seetion 9 is the pilot project that is the meat of this bill. Currently across North Dakota
in rural arcas there ure ambulance services having o tough time getting the volunteers and
necessary people 1o stay on duty 24 hours o day, 7 days a week to transport patients to the
hospital, ‘The big time commitment is leaving a job and taking patients to the hospital. What we
are looking at in this concept is that you don't necessarily need to have anambulance and be in
the transportation end of'it. in order to offer patient care, What needs 1o be done is to respond,
have the training, and have the equipment to care for the patient for the first 15 minutes. Then
the ambulunce can transport them, That concept will save lives, It cuts down on the time
commitment on the volunteers standpoint so they don't have to be away from jobs for 4-5 hours,
and it cuts down on necessary equipment to do this, We would be allowing ambulance services
to trade in their licenses to become quick response teams. We would give them $5000 cach year
for two years in order to buy equipment and cquip themselves, You might nced 3 or 4
defibrillators in a scervice area to be good.

We amended in this part the making available $5000 to newly crealed first response units.
If there was an existing arca, we would get them the necessary equipment. We did tie the tfunds

to IGT.

Rep. Kempenich: What kind of distribution are you looking at 7

Rep. Porter: They would leave that up to the areas, and what they feel their needs are.

Gave some examples of towns in the arca.
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Repe Delzer: nthe first year you would have $25,000 for new quick response units, and
up o $100,000 for conversion, and that would leave $100,000 for the second year for both, s
that correct? 1s it in here that they only receive money from [GT if7it is used or how will they
make that transter?

Rep, Porters Yes. | don't think we stated that in this bill, | think that is in HB 1196, 1tis
understanding is that it would vemain in [GT and be drawn out as it's used. Would need language
as such {€it is not there, up to o maximum of $225,000. Could be 5 new at $5,000,

Rep, Kerziman: How do you make a distinetion between private ambulance serviees and
public ones?

Rep, Porter: Actually the concern is a push for volunicer services 1o get the money, in
arcas where the staffing shortages exist and where the need for an ambulance service might not
be there any longer because of population shifts. Doesn't see all ambulance services turning in
their licenses.

Rep, Delzer: As you said this is also in HB 1196, and when he read that one of the
problems is that this references the Health Department and in another part it is not, and seems to
reference the Human Service Department. Why is this in HB 1196 at all,

Rep. Porter: You will have to ask the other representatives,

Rep. Dale Scverson: Is a co-sponsor of HB 1202, He explains the reasons he feels the

bill is necessary. Rural North Dakota is having a problem, The certificate of need stated is not
the intent, and gave an example. This bill is not to guarantee an ambulance setvice, but to set up

quick response teams,

Chairman Svedjan: How do you see this working, that the rules develop by the Health

Department?
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Rep, Severson: Yes, the division of emergency services would promulgate the rules with
input from the sponsors as well as ambulance serviees,

Rep. Kempenich: What kind of money is a person looking at two years down the road to
keep these first responders going?

e Severson: 11 rescind my license and [ get some funds, we are leaving it up to the
unit to maintain from that point on. The up front money in the first two years would be for the
big ticket items, and the restis on their own, They do have some grant process to use if they
qualify,

Rep, Kerzman: In the interim when you studied this did you took at arcas that don't have
services at all?

Rep. Severson: Yes we did, That is why the amendment was made, He gave an example

of why the pilot project,

Rep, Kerzman: Do you have someone on call 24 hours a day then, or are they just on

pagers?

Rep. Severson: They are on call 24 hours a day with pagers, The pager goes off, they

have a 9'1 contract with state radio, and they know who to call. These are volunteer persons.
Rep. Delzer: What do you see is the difference between certified and licensed?

Rep. Severson: When | became an EMT | became nationally registered certificd, When |

became an intermediate [ was licensed under the state. There is a different level of training,
Rep. Delzer: Are you saying that not all personnel are currently licensed, some are
certified but not licensed. Do you sce this as a requirement for everyone to get a license. Do we

need to define the difference in the bill?
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Rep. Severson: Correct. Allare certified, but there is a difference in the Heenser. Does
not want to see the requirement of everyone getting a license. The reason for Ticenser is different
on needs. Does not believe that this is needed, that there is no problem or confusion in the

industry,

Tim Weidrich, Director of the Emergency Health Serviees: Had prepared writlen
testimony. He is kere to provide information refative to this bill, but can't support the bill
beeause the fiscal implications were not in their budget. The concepts are good as it carries
public health forward, Would not reud through his written testimony because seme points have
been covered. One of the major components of the bill is allowing inereased tlexibility for
ambulance services to obtain licenser, Specifically a county wide basis, currently on a waiver
process. They can't provide 24 hour service, They believe, to be blunt, they could continue

. issuing waivers but the industry says that we need to regroup so we don't have 1o keep applying
for waivers, This is a good idca. They do need to make more of a systems approach. The
question as to licenser came up, and to be really blunt, 1 think we are confused. The confusion
exists because some use the terms certification and licenser interchangeably. They way we
conduct certification has the same impact as licenser. Gave some examples.

Rep. Delzer: Can you guarantee us that you will not start charging the individuals?

Tim Weidrich: That would have to come from legislative authority to create a charge.

We have no such authority for personnel licensers, It wouldn't make much sense for us to do

that.

The other area deals with the pilot project. We would bic interested in sceing additional

quick response units become operational, If there is not flexibility in certain arcas. We do not
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need full ambultance services in all communities. Really thinks quick response serviee should be
encouraged,

Rep, Kerzman: Cana quick response unit be carried in the bick of'a car? Would they
still need o unit at a station, and need to go to the station to pick up a unit?

Tim Weidrieh: Our coneept is exactly as you deseribe. [t can be in the biack of'a vehiele,

We would not require even a vehicle. We would encourage o "kit" and the on-call person has the
kit, and goes directly to the scene.

Arnold Thomas, President of NI Health care Associntion: Supporting 113 1202, His

comments are general, and has some specific oppositions. 1 regard to the pilot projeet, and the
flexibility necessary, he agrees. They are not sure of what would be happening, and do know
that the safety net is in emergency medical services, This is an additional opportunity for local
communities to have capital and o way to meet their emergeney medical needs. We do have
some reservations as to the unidirectional features of the bitl. "The bill does not atlow for the
change back to ambulance if they change to o quick response service. At some point there may
be a need ot reason, and the change should be allowed, They believe 1GT funding is appropriate,
and gave teasons, They have grave reservations about {ranchises. They have opposed
franchising in the past and believe that this is a potential for franchising activity, It reduces
flexibility at the local level.

Chairman Svedjan: Enlarge on your statement about franchising.

Arnold Thomas: It has been our opinion that any time there has been regulatory control

in the market in health care through extension or withholds of license, you preclude any new

entries in that marketplace. Gave another example, and sample of what is not reported in the

news,
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Chairman Svedian: In your examples | hear you saying that a regulatory proeess in the
Fargo example might have been worthwhile, but in our consideration here it would be beuter left
up to the community and not subject to a regulatory process.

Arnold Thomas: Yes.

Chairman Svedjan: Trying to understand if he's saying on the ambulance side there
shouldn't be a regulatory process but then in the Fargo example he said there should have been,

Arnold Thomas: No. Sees Fargo example as o community decision. They believe the
ultimate safety net needs to be put into place. Sustaining an ambulance or emergency medical
capability is troublesome beeause it is expensive and also because they need manpower. This is
not always available, Quick response is a different way to use human resources and capital
needs. It is situational, and as the situation chunges the community needs to be able to reconvert
from one choice and the other,
Rep. Delzer: Did you have proposed changes for the committee?

Arnold Thomas: We stated our reservations to the committee and bill sponsors, but we

did not wish to get in the way of HB 1202, because we believe the merits outweigh our concerns
with a part of the bill. We just want it to be less regulatory and more market driven,

Rep. Delzer: By rule, this committee is not to change policy, although we do it
somewhat, this appears to be strictly policy. Requests Legislative Council to research the rules
authority of the department,

Keith Sorenson, ND EMS Association: All other speakers have covered the bill top to

bottom. The ND EMS Association does support the bill.

The chairman closed the hearing on this bill,
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Minutes: CHAIRMAN KEN SVEDJAN, VICE-CHAIRMAN JEFF DELZER,
REP. KEITH KEMPENICH, REP. JAMES KERZMAN,
REP, AMY KLINISKE, REP,JOHN M, WARNER

00-Chairman Svedjan: We will call this section to order on HB 1202- EMERGENCY

MEDICAL SERVICES.

Roll call: We have a quorum, (attachment #1- LC) (attachment #2- amendments- 10251.0302-
Rep. Delzer) The way the bill has been amended, right now the funds are targeted to come out of
IGT. Any discussion?

145-Rep. Kempenich: You're going up $225,000 on this statement?

172-Chairman Svedjan: Let’s back up. Rep. Delzer, do you wont to cover what you put
together here?

184-Vice-Chairman Delzer: What the amendments do is, there was some concern when we

were discussing the bill, that currently individuals are not charged any fees for licensing or
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certification, but the unlts are, And that would just put that in code that they conld no(
charge, p. 2, Hine 27, And what p.6, line 2 does means that the money will come out of the
Health Care Trust Fund as needed which also means that any money that's not expended,
will stay In the health cave trust fund, That’s the purpose for the amendments.

245-Chalrman Svedjan: Any questions?

304-Vice-Chalrman Delzer: b there’s no discussion with this motion, I would move the

amendments,

J13-Rep, Kempenieh;  Second it

34-Chairman Svedjan: OK, the amendments have been moved and seconded. Any

discussion?

332-Rep, Kliniske: The sccond amendment, you talk about the money, the appropriated. that

does reflect the cap? We don’t have to _ up to 2257

349-Vice-Chairman Delzer: That's in the bill before, up there where it says $225,000 or

whatever. The blue amendment changes it from $200,000 to $225,000.

374-Rep. Warner: The as needed language, the very bottom, does it cause any hardships for

OMB? Do you have to write the individual a check or advance a smaller amount in anticipation
of two or three projects? Or do you have to write cheeks for every project?

407-Arvy: | would think that the Health Dept. would have cash flow that they would not have to
make a request every single time,

445-Vice-Chairman Delzer: What | said when T asked for the amendment is we wanted it so

that it stayed in the Health Care Trust fund, and they only got it after they spent it. And 1 would
guess that’s the same thing that they would probably expend a few on, then request it. The

biggest key is to make sure that any excess money stayed in the Health Care custody.
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471-Rep, Warner: We may not actually see any of them until the 2nd year or something,

476-Chairman Svedjan: No.
483-Yice-Chairman Delzer: And the way the bill is weitten, | think there's so much first year

and so much second. [ think there is cap’s. [ nothing happened the first, or the first didn't get

used up, I'm not sure all of it could be used in the second.

506-Rep, Kempenielh: One of the things is like any of the stuft} | think you have a group out
there that’s probably going to access it more readily, and it will take o while to get around the
state,

548-Vice-Chalrman Delzer: | think this plays into [ 11906, those two paragraphs in 1196, and

we heed the committee’s input on this, But [ don't think that need to be in 1196, So, if you're
taking notes, we could take those two paragraphs out of 1196, because it should be covered in
HB1202.

584-Chairman Svedjan; Any further discussion on the motion? Seeing none, 'l ask for a
voice vote on this, All in favor of amendment 0301 to HB 1202 say I = 6, opposcd-nay =0,
OK, the amendment is adopted. Are there any other requests for amendments for this bill?
Now just looking over my notes, there was some question about the flexability, 1 was satisficd
with the explanation we were given,

651-Rep. Kerzman: My question is on the needs assessment, how the dept.'s going to handle

it, in the first paragraph, based on the necds of the service arca.

693-Chairman Svedjan: In the testimony...

704-Vige-Chairman Delzer: If I remember right, there was some concern that if __be

decertified and then wanted to start up again, they might have a hard time, We could put
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languuge in there that just adds to that sentence in conjunction with the focul communitics, It
should say that the local Health Dept. Should work with the locat communities, We'd still leave
it up to the Health Dept.

134-Rep, Kerzman: My concern is some arei'’s don'thave service at all, I would think the
heeds would be greater there where there is existing service now, but [ don't know how you
would put that in there,

770-Rep, Kempenieh: That quick response unit, there's a need there, but they probably can't
fund a full blown ambulance service,

803-Chgirman Svedjan: What 1 hear in your question is, there are communitics that have

nothing now, would they be able to access this bill as it's written now?

817-Yice-Chalrman Delzer:  No they wouldn't, but | think what they might be referving to is
the fact that this is the license of ambulance services. The bill itsell just deals with quick
reSponse.

845-Chalrman Svedjan: 1t’s a review process, not really calling it a certificate of need. The

communitics have to justity what it is they're wanting to do, The Health Dept, through Tim
Wedrick helped make that determination,

874-Rep. Warner: | think we need to not think of the nceds of the service arca on a single

level. We need to think of it on two levels. The first, immediate response, that they’re breathing
and circulation response which should be speeded up by first providers, Legally, ambulances are
not allowed to leave the garage without a driver, plus two attendants, And to assemble that
through volunteer forces where they have to be coming maybe 5 or 10 miles in different

directions, sometimes longer. The first response is to grab a du__ kit and ru 3, and they can get

there within the first 10 minutes. It’s a much better response,
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950-Yice-Chalrman Delzer: 1 think one of the things that the ambulance service is trying to do
is (rying (o go to a system where everybody’s covered the best way they can, This is a policy
stutement that came out of the Human Service committee. Maybe you could sunset languige
on that in two years and sce if there are any problems, We could ask for i review in 2 years by

the legislative committee and bring it buck up.

1102-Chalrman Svedjan:  Rep. Kerzman, what Rep. Delzer just suggested, would that be

helpful to you?

1153-Rep. Kerzman: | think that would help. 1t answers part of the problem. It's only

appropriations over the next biennium anyway, isn't it?

1162-Vice-Chairman Detzer:  Well the appropriation is only for the next biennium, Allen,

(LC) I would think this would be permanent code. For appropriation | think it's sunsct. | think
any code changes are permanent unless they're changed. | don’t sce a sunset on the whole bill,

1200-Allen: (LCY: That's correct. In the bill it says there's an expiration date, but I don’t see it.

1235-Vice-Chairman Delzer: When is the expiration date on appropriations?

1253-Rep. Kliniske: 1t also says under section 9, which was not removed in the amendment

effective through June 30th 2003, And the only arca of the bill that deals with the QIU's is
section 9 and 10, And if sections 9 and 10 sunsct, then the program does go away. The rest of the
bill talks of just housekeeping,

1290-Allen: (1.C): Except in section 1, that’s a permanent change.

1316-Chairman Svedjan: What are your wishes?

1322-Rep. Warner: 1 move a do pass as amended.

1328-Chairman Svedjan: Is there a second?

1330-Rep. Kliniske: Second.
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1334-Chairman Syedjan:  Any further discussion?
1337-Rep, Kempenich:  Did we address this issue?
1343-Chalrman Svedisng There is o handout regarding the MS personal, (attachment #1)
1429-Yiee-Chalrman Delzer:  The way | read that, it says that we went abead and did what we
did, but I feel comfortable doinyg it anyway,
3-Re ¥4 e 1 feel the sume way, These emergeney guick response unit's, would they
be able 1o access mill fevies from counties?
1472-Vige-Chairman Delzer: My understanding of it is they would be part of the unit, and thul
unit would be accessing the mill levies,
1492-Rep, Kerzman:  How about the training?
1499-Vice-Chalrman Delzers  Same thing,

1542-Chairman Svedjan: Any other discussion on the motion? Hearlng none we'll take o

roll call vote on a Do Pass as amended with a recommendation on HB 1202,

CHAIRMAN KEN SYEDJAN,-Y VICE-CHAIRMAN JEFF DELZER,-Y
REP, KEI'TH KEMPENICH,-Y REP, JAMES KERZMAN,-Y
REP. AMY KLINISKE,-Y REP, JOHUN M. WARNER-Y

1591-Chairmun Svedjan: OK, the motlon pacses unanimously. Who would like to carry

the bill?

1601-Rep. Kempenich: 1 will,

1603-Chairman Svedjan: OK, Rep, Kempenich, We will ¢close this session on 11B 1202,
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HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE ACTION ON 11B1202.

Rep. Kempendeh: HB1202 is a bill that was brought before us by Rep. Porter, and basically
what it does s, I guess [ will address the amendments first, The amendment that we added to the
engrossed bill that we had, we didn’t feel like the license fee should be charged to the individual
and then another part of the amendment was that the money would stay in the health care trust
fund until it was requested for, So we didn't have a lump going out to the department and the
health department would have to request it. That's what the amendments do. But basically the
bill is trying to address a problem that we are running into in the rural arcas of the state, while
there is ambulance services that are going on right now that are having harder and harder times to
find volunteers to man these ambulance services and what this bill does would, would help the

ambulance services thut are in these small towns that are having trouble would be uble to convert

over to n quick response units and would give them some grant money and basically the grant
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money would be to buy portable defibrillators and other equipment, because they would be
getting rid of most of their physical equipment, because quick response units use there own
vehicles and stuff, and so the money that was appropriated would be for these units to get grants
which in effect would be start up grants for equipment. There would be five new quick response
units that would get $5000 start up grant and that would be the maximum, and then the
converting ones would receive $5000 for equipment in converting quick response units and if
there was any money left over they had it where any additional funds, they could go up to 10
more units, 1t is something that is needed, and the money is coming out of the I'l"I" fund.

Rep, Timm: Rep. Kempenich, | noticed that the bill was originally introduced for $200,000 and
it was amended by the Human Services Committee up to $225,000. Did you ask about that?
Rep, Kempenich: What they were looking at was, is that they identified (hat many units that
come on, They put in the five and then the twenty, so that's where the $225,000, they have
identified that many that would want to convett to this type of a system because of the lack of
volunteers in these rural arcas, They needed some type of medical response units out there,

I will make @ motion to adopt the amendments, Seconded by Rep. Svedjan,

Rep. Byerly: Did anybody ask the bill sponsor if what Rep. Kempenich description is, it sounds
like they are converting from an existing ambulance service to a quick attack system. Any you
sitid they would be getting rid of most of their equipment. Wouldn't these services be selling that
equipment and recouping some amount of money? Is that built into this, so that it sold their
ambulanee and got several thousund dollars for it, wouldn't there be money available (o buy the

kind ol equipment they would need for the quick attack?
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House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 4826 1207V
Hearing Date February 9, 2001

Rep. Kempenich: From what 1 understood from talking with them, is that most of the
equipment that is ambulance equipped is, that most of these people would not be qualified to run
a lot of that equipment,

Rep. Byerly: What | am asking is that, wouldn’t they sell that more complicated equipment and
have money available to buy the kind ol equipment they would need for the quick attack?

Rep. Kempenich: | am assuming that they would probably sell some of it

Rep. Delzer: Rep. Byerly, once of the things we have to remember here is they would still have to
be attached to an active ambulance unit, so they would combine with them and then if there wus
a sale it just would probably be used to upgrade the existing cquipment in both of them, or
something like that, The idea you have isn't bad, but the commitiee and with the testimony we
had we didn’t see any reason to pursue that.

Rep. Skarphol: [s this an attempt to give us the ability in rural communities to have people aid
the ambulance service and not have to meet all of the EMT requirements, all of the schooling and
the requirenients that way so that we have more people available?

Rep, Svedjan: Yes, this is an attempt to do a number of things, but it really is an attempt to
allow some of those under served arcas in the state to develop quick response units where they
may not have them already, where individuals would be equipped with a little crash cart, so to
speak, where they could get to the scene of the aceident or illness or whatever it may be, render
quick response 1o that incident, and then to tie in with a neighboring ambulanee with would serve
more or less as an intercept of that putient, So, yes, itis intended to get o quick response out
there, particularly in arcas where they have difficulty in retaining volunteers for an existing

ambulance service or where they could identify people who are willing to serve as an EMT but

operate virtually out of there own home or their own ¢ar,
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House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB4626 |30
Hearing Date February 9, 2001

Rep. Timm: Actually were discussing the bill and so | would like to get the amendment out of

the way first, Rep. Kempenich you should address the committee just about the amendment,
Rep. Kempenich: 1t should be clarificd that the license fees should not be addressed to the
individuals, it should be addressed to the unit, and the second part, was that the money should be
appropriated as needed, instead of appropriated out to the Health Dept. They would have to
request it,

Rep. Timm: Let’s get the amendment out of the way. Any other questions on the amendment?
All those in favor of adopting the amendment Say Aye! Voice Vole, Motion carried, now we
have the bill, Any further discussion on the bill,

Rep. Byerly: The bill said says that it will come from the Health Care Trust Fund, do we have
uny place that shows us what the balance is in that, and how many bills we have that are
accessing that money, because [ know that 1 have seen a few on the floor that are aceessing the
Health Care Trust Fund, we have a tobacco cradication program that's accessing that | believe, do
we have the money in there?

Rep. Svedjan: The HR section does have HB 1196, which is the inter governmental transfer
fund, and we have taken testimony on that, we have begun working on it, there is $225.000 for
this bill is in FIB1196. To unswer you question about how many other invasions there may be
attempted of the inter governmental trunsfer money, 1 can only respond to what is in there now,
and this $225,000 is in there,

Rep. Tlmme Rep. Kempenich, [ need ¢ motion to adopt the bill,

Rep. Kempenieh: T move that we adopt HB1202 as amended, Sceonded by Rep, Svedjan,

Rep. Tine Any other discussion of the bill?
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Bill/Resolution Number HB4+42¢" (207

Hearing Date February 9, 2001

Rep. Aarsvold: I'm not sure who can respond here, but in our arca, we have a very dedicated
group of people who we call first responders and they are distributed across the county, typically
on a township basis, and these are volunteers who seem to be filling the same kind of response or
same kind of need as the quick response units that are being suggested in this bill, Can someone
help me to understand the relationship between the so called fivst responders and the quick
response units?

Rep. Kempenich: Both of those work with the local ambulance services, this is basically
targeting ambulance services who have trouble in maintaining a stalt in these towns, its a
consolidation of some of these ambulance services is the main thrust of way this bill is trying to
do to get them o convert.

Rep. Aarsvold: [n essence your saying that there will be no effect on the first responders?
. Rep. Kempenich: Not that I'm aware of) This would be for new people, who are converting
services,

Rep. Gulleson: Are those exisling services cligible for these dollars?

Rep. Kempenicht | from what T understood, they are not

Rep. Delzer: No, they are not and the reason they are not, is the $5000 is about the cost of the
cquipment to become a first responder, und the existing ones already have it and because of that
and through the existing grunt and training process in the department of health they are eligible
for moneys that way, 'This is to help with initial buy up of equipment in cither conversions or §
or 10 first thine by,

Rep. Gulleson: Where they basically heiped with there initiad conversion as well?

Rep, Delzers My understanding of this would be, that they would have been helped only

‘ e Apugh the existing grant program which will be in place the sume as it was the last time,
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Bill/Resolution Number HB4626 {307

. Hearing Date February 9, 2001
Rep. Timm: Any other discussion? We have a motion for a DO PASS as amended. Roll call
vote will be taken, (21) YES (0) NO Motion passes. Rep. Kempenich will carry the bill to the

floor,

End of committee action on HB1202.




10251.0301 Prepared by the Legistative Council stalf for
Title. Representative Delzer
February 5, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1202

Page 2, line 27, after the perlod insert "This license fge shall not be assessed individuals

providing emergency medical services,"

Page 6, line 2, after the perlod lsert "The moneys appropriated shall be made available by the
office of management and budget as requested by the state department of health to pay
for the actual costs of the pilot program.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
House Bill No. 1202 - Emergency Medical Services

This amendment provides that the State Department of Health shall not assess a license fee to
Indlviduals who provide emergency medical services.

This amendment requires the State Department of Health to request funds from the Office of
Management and Budget for the costs of the quick-rasponse pilot project as needed.

Page No. 1 10251,0301




10251.0302 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. House Appropriations
February 8, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1202

Page 2, line 27, after the period insert “This license fee shall not be assessed individuals
providing emergency medical services."

Page 6, line 2, after the period Insert “The moneys appropriated shall be made available by the
offlce of management and budget as requested by the state department of health to pay
for the actual costs of the pllot program.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
House Bill No. 1202 - Emergency Medical Services

This amendmaent provides that the State Department of Health shall not assess a license fee to
Indlviduals who provide emergency medical services.

This amendment requires the State Department of Health to request funds from the Office of
Management and Budget for the costs of the quick-response pilot project as needed.

Page No. 1 10261.0302
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HBB 1202
Senate Human Services Commitice
Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date March 14, 2001

Tape Number Side A [ SideB | Mewrd
. [ S
Commiitee Clerk Signature Z oS it oy Sne s

Minutes;

Vice Chairman Kilzet called the Senate Human Services Commiittee to order, Senator Lee was
absent. All other Senators present,

The hearing was opened on HB 1202,

REPRESENTATIVE DALE SEVERSON, Sponsor, introduced the bill, The focus pilot project
is funded with IGT funds. [t provides patient care. The community would relinquish license
from ambulance to quick response unit. Communitics will have the service. House amendments
sy communities can set up quick response unit, SENATOR ERBELE: Can they use the
vehicle? REP SEVERSON: They cannot transport patient, SENATCR KILZER: What is the
$5,000. REP. SEVERSON: It will be used for equipment needed and to recruit and tran people.
REPRESENTATIVE TODD PORTER, cosponsot of bill, explained the bill, 91 should get
someone trained on the scene ns soon as possible, First responder is basic first aide Programs

are in place for training grants, This is only for equipment. SENATOR KILZER: Certified
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Senate Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1202
Hearing Date March 14, 2001

EMT has 110 hours of training, EMS has 40 hours of training. How many teaining hours do law
enforcement officers take? REP PORTER: They take 40 hours with no recertitication
requirements. They are given CPR every two years. EMS needs 16 hours continuing education.
State Highway Patrol are EMS and carry emergency equipment/oxygen, Afler 911 is called we
don’t care who is first to get there; just take care of the emergency.

TIM WIEDRICH, ND Dept of Health, s neutral on the bill, (Written testimony) “The issue is a
license as opposed to certification, SENATOR MATHERN: I the case of a person who
violates a requirement, who would pay the costs. MR, WIEDRICH: U cotmes out of the Dept,
Of Health budget.

ARNOLD THOMAS, ND Healtheure Assoc., supports bill, (Written testimmony), Also suppotts
amendments.

DEREK HANSON, ND EMS Assoc., supports bill (Written testimony) and the amendments
presented, Law enforcement can’t respond (o all areas and cannot curry the emergency
cquipment, SENATOR MATHERN: How much equipment is there (o be an EMS response
person? MR, HANSON: Jump bag in trunk, If there is an older ambulunce vehicle is would be
in the vehicle, MR, WIEDRICH: Oxygen, bandages, suction; about $150-300 per bug,
SENATOR ERBELE is an EMT and carries jump bug, He described it $3,000 will be used for
this equipment,

GLENN THOM, Pres, ND Society of Respitatory Care, supports bill and presented some
amendments, (Written testimony) SENATOR KILZER: Why {s respiratory care concerned
with the level of care EMT and EMS represent? MR, THOM: We do not work day to day with

them, but we do work with them and see thelr level of commitment and by enfarge see them as

profegslonal medical people and we want to ensure that that continues,
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Sonate Human Services Commitiee
Bill/Resolution Number HI31202
Hearing Date March 14, 2001

DAVE PESKIE NI Medical Assoc., supports the coneept of this bill. We support the
amendments from the sponsor. Med, Assoc. Was part of the discussion. On page 2, subsection 3
line 3 out of state operntors transporting patients: it was agreed that would be taken care of by
rule. ‘The second issue is on page | subscction | lines 7-13 , limitations of the service coming
back in after a couple of years, Our concern is changing the word may to shall. We don't want it
to be a certificate of need, SENATOR MATHERN: What is certificate of need. MR, PESKIE:
Concern s place of limit in expansion by Health Dept.

BILL LOKEN, Bismarck City Administrator, testified in a neutral position, (Written testimony)

Concern is work need, 1 do think the amendiments solve the problems, SENATOR MATHIERN:

Who do you have contract with? MR, LOKEN: Melro Ambulance Service. It is a multi-ycar

contract and we are satisfied with the service so T am confident that we would renew it.
SENATOR KILZER: Rep. Porter, please explain the amendments, REP. PORTER: The
amendments were not on the House side. Glenn Thom amendments take rules out and put in
statute. Current system is working fine,

Hearing was closed on HB 1202.,

Tape 2, Side A, Meter 17.

Discussion resumed on the bill. SENATOR ERBELE moved the amendments 10251.0401
SENATOR MATHERN scconded the motion. Voice vote carried. SENATOR ERBELE moved
the amendments presented by Rep. Porter., SENATOR MATHERN seconded the motion., Voice
vote carried. SENATOR ERBELE moved DO PASS as AMENDED and REREFER to App.
SENATOR FISCHER seconded the motion. Discussion. Roll call vote catried 6-0-0.

SENATOR ERBELE will carry the bill.
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10261.0401 Prepared by the Legislative Council stalt for
Title. Representative Porter
March 6, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1202

Page 2, llne 20, alter the second underscored comma insert “air ambulance services,”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10251.0401




PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO, 1202

Page 1, line 9, overstrike “ambulance” and insert immediately thereafler "emergensy
medical” and after “services” insert "operations”

Page 1, line 12, replace “may"” with “shall”

Page 1, linc 14, afler “arca” insert il the applicant for the new license was licensed prior
10 the effective date of this act and was subsequently relicensed under scetion 23-27-
0 5”

Page 2, line 16, after “the” insert “prehospital”

Renumber accordingly




10261.0403 Adoplod by the Human Sorvices Commiltee
Tille.0500 March 14, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1202

Page 1, line 8, overstrike "ambulance” and Insert Immedlately thereafter "emergency
mgdlc,gl" and after "services" Insert "Qperationsg"

Page 1, line 12, replace "may" with "ghall"

Page 1, Ilne 14, after "area” Insert "If the applicant for the new license was llcengq before the
floctive date of this Act and was subsequently rellcensed undor s 7-04.5"

Page 2, line 16, after "the" Insert "prehospltal”

Page 2, line 20, after the second underscored comma Insert "air ambulance services,”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10251.0403
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-45-5767

March 18, 2001 4:01 p.m, Carrler; Erbele
Insert LC: 10251.0403 Title: .0500

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1202, as reengrossed: Human Services Committee (Sen.Lee, Chalrman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommonds
DO PASBS and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (6 YEAS,
0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Reengrossed HB 1202 was placed on the
Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 9, overstrike "ambulance" and Insert iImmediately thereafter "gmergency medical”
and after "services" insert "gperations"

Page 1, line 12, replace "may" with "ghall"

Page 1, line 14, after "area" insert "|f the applicant for the new license was licensed belore the
elfective dale of this Act and was subsequentiy relicgnsed under section 23-27-04.5"

Page 2, line 18, after "the" insert "prehospital"

Page 2, line 20, after the second underscored comma insert "air ambulance services,"

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-45.5767
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HI3 1202
Scenate Appropriations Committee
Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date March 26, 2001

 TapeNumber |7 USide Al SideB [ Meter#
Tupe #2 b 0O-DS2
-, S /,-ﬁ

_Committee Clerk Signature d’ / 7 ”’/4/:’41;4’%4’_ -

Minutes:

Scnator Nething opened the hearing on HB1202; relating to the ereation of a quick-response unit

service pilot program; relating to licensure of emergeney medical services operations; to provide
an appropriation; and to provide an expiration datc,

Representative Todd Porter, District 34, Mandan, and one of the primary sponsors, testified in

support of HB1202 (a copy of his written testimony is attached). He also distributed a copy of
“Background” information regarding sudden out-of-hospital cardiac arrest statistics (a copy is
attached), To better understand the importance, he gave a demonstration using a defibrillator,

Senator Solberg: Request is here now, but how many dollars will be requested next

session---2003-20057

Representative Porter: The concept here is for a pilot program -- perceived as necessary. | all

dollars are spent, hope to do 10 more --- eventually having the whole state covered.
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Senate Approprintions Committee
Bill/Resolution Number F131202
Henring Date March 26, 2001

Senator Solberg: Section 1, ambulance emergencies --- are they not etigible for some county

mill levy dollars?

Representative Porter: Changed two years ago --- now il they so choose. T4 ambuliances in the

stute, 67 received mill levy dollurs, Example: Using the full S mills (1 mill equals $T8OO) - city
ol Wing ---equals $18,000 per yeat, no better than the fund raising activities.

Representative Dule Severson, District 23, Cooperstown, and one ol the primary sponsors of the

proposedt fegislation, testified in its behalf. He distributed copies of a letter from Tim Wiedrich,
Director, Division of Emergeney Health Services, regarding mill levies colleeted on behall of the
North Dakota licensed ambulance services (o copy of which is attached), He also passed around
a North Dakota map marked with arcas --- shows |38 ambulances --- 3 have reeeived waivers,
one of which has been retived (Sherwood)-- for the 141 total mentioned cartier (the map is
altached),

Senator Tatlackson: Believe Grafton voted a mill levy for its ambulance, and not recorded on

your data sheet, timing?

Representative Severson: ‘Those are last year’s figures, ift Graflon voted recently, that would be i

timing issue, yes.

Timothy Wicdrich, Director of the Division of Emergency Health Serviees for the North Dakota

Department of Health testiticd in a neutral position ( @ copy of his written testimony is attached).

Arnold Thomas, President of the North Dakota Healthcare Association, testifted in support of

HB1202 (a copy of his written testimony is attached).

Derek Hanson, President, North Dakota EMS Association, testified support with the amendments

as offered by Representative Porter ((a copy of his written testimony is attached).
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senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 1131202
Hearing Dute March 20, 2001

Senator Nething closed the hearing on HH3 1202 alter hearing no further requests for, against, or
B & b b

neutral (estimony.

Senator Nething assigned HIB1202 to the Intergovernmental Transfer Subconunittee: Senator

Solberg, Chairy Senator Bowman, Senator Thane, Senator Tomae, and Senator Heitkamp,

3-29-01 Full Committee Action (Tape #3, Side A, Meter ##111.2-15.1)
Scenator Nething reopened the hearing on B 1202 - Quick-response unit service,
Scnator Solberg, Subcommitiee Chair presented a review of the bill, and the Subcommittee’s

recommendation - amendments # 102510404, Discussion.

Senator Solberg moved the amendments: Senator Holmberg seconded the motion, Discussion;

call for the voice vote: carried,

Scnator Solberg moved a AS AMENDED DO PASS AS AMENDED, Senator Holmberg
seconded the motion, Discussion; followed by the vote call. Roll Call Vote: 14 yes: 0 no; 0
absent and not voting,

Senator Erbele will be asked to carry the bill, Senator Solberg the amendment,
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-56-7240

Maroh 30, 2001 9:63 a.m. Carrier: Erbele
insert .C: 10261.0404 Tltle: .0600

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1202, as reengrossed and amended: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Nething,
Chalrman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so ameonded,
recommends DO PASS (14 YEAS, ONAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING).
Reengrossed HB 1202, as amended, was placed on the Sixth order on the calondar,

{n addition to the amendments adopted by the Senate as printed on page 836 of the Senato
Journal, Reengrossed House Bill No. 1202 is furlher amended as follows:

Page 1, line 3, after "sections" insert "11-28.3-01, 11-28.3-08, 11-28.3-09, 11-28.3-14,
23-12-08," and remove "and"

Page 1, line 4, after "23-27-04.4" insert ", 57-15-06.7, 57-15-20.2, 57-15-50, 57-15-51,
57-16-61.1, and subsection 21 of section 58-03-07"

Page 1, line 5, after "operations" insert "and mill levies for emergency madical services and
rural ambulance services"

Page 1, alter line 6, insert:

“SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 11-28.3-01 of the Norih Dakota Cenlury
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

11-28.3-01. Territory to be organized - Petition. Whenever twenly percent of
the qualified electors, as determined by the vote cast in the last preceding
gubernatorlal election, residing in any rural territory, equivalent in area to one township
or more not presently served by an existingambitanee emergency medical service,
elect to form, organize, establish, equip, and maintain a rural ambulance service
district, they shall signify thelr intention by presenting to the county auditor of the
county or counties in which the territory is situated, a petition setling forth the desires
and purposes of lhe petitioners. The petition shall contain the full names and
post-ofilce addresses of the pelitioners, the suggested name of the proposed district,
the area In square miles [hectares] to be included therein, and a complete description
according to government survey, wherever possible, of the boundaries of the real
properties intended to be embraced in the proposed rural ambulance service district. A
plat or map showing the suggested boundaries of the proposed district shall
accompany the petition, and the petitioner shall also deposit with the county auditor a
sum sufficient to defray the expense of publishing the notices required by sections
11-28.3-02 and 11-28.3-03. Provided further that any city located within the area,
whether such city hasambulanee-serviee amergency medical services or not, may be
Included In the rural ambulance district if twenty percent or more of the qualified
electors residing In the city sign the petition,

SECTION 2, AMENDMENT. Section 11-28.3-08 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

11-28.3-08. Powers of board of directors. The board of directors shall have
the following general powers to:

1. Devielop a general ambularee emergency medical service program for the
district.

Make an annual estimate of the probabie expense of carrying out the
program,

Annually certify that estimate to the proper county auditor in the manner
provided by section 11-28.3-09,

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No, 1 SR-56-7240
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March 30, 2001 9:83 a.m. Carrler: Erbele
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4. Manage and conduct the business alfairs of the district.

Make and execute contracts in the namoe of and on behall of the district
with regard to a general ambulaneeemergency medical servico progiam.

L%

6. Purchase or lease ambulances, or other emergency vehicles, supplies,
and other real or personal proparty as shall be necessary and proper to
carry out the general ambwtaneesmoergency medical service program of
the district.

7. Incur indebtedness on behall of the district within the limits prescribed by
sectlon 11.28.3-10, authorize the issuance of evidences of indebtedness
permitied under section 11-28.3-10, and pledge any real or porsonal
property owned or acquired by the district as securily for the same.

8. Organize, establish, equip, malntain, and supervise anambuianee
emergency medical service company to serve the districl.

8. Generally perform all acts necessary to fully carry out the purposes of this
chapter.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 11-28.3-09 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

11-28.3-09.  Ambulanee Emergency medical service policy to be
determined. The board of directors shall establish a general ambwaree emergency
medical service policy for the district and shall annually estimate the probable expense
for carrying out that policy. The estimale shall be cerlified by the president and
secretary to the proper county auditor or county auditors, on or before June thirtieth of
each year. The audilor or auditors shall levy a tax not lo exceed five milts upon the
taxable property within the district for the maintenance of the ambulance service districl

for the flscal year as provided by law. The tax shall be:

1. Collected as other taxes are collected in the county.

2.  Turned over to the secretary-treasurer of the rural ambulance service
district, who shall be bonded in the amount of at least five thousand

dollars.

3. Deposited by the secretary-treasurer in a state or national bank in a district
account,

4. Paid out upon warrants drawn upon the district account by authority of the
board of directors of the district, bearing the signature of the
secretary-treasurer and the countersignature of the president.

In no case shall the amount of the tax levy exceed the amount of funds required to
defray the expenses of the district for a period of one year as embraced in the annual
estimate of expense including the amount of principal and interest upon the
indebtedness of the district for the ensuing year. The district may include in its
operating budget no more than ten percent of Its annual operaling budget as a
depreciation expense to be set aside in a dedicated ambutaneeemergency. medical
services sinking fund deposited with the treasurer for the replacement of equipment
and ambulances. The ten percentambiianee emergency medical services sinking fund
may be in addition to the actual annual operating budget, but the total of the annual
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operating budge! and the annual ten perconlembutanee gmargency modical sarvicos
sinking fund shall not excecd the approved mill lovy.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Soction 11-28.3-14 of tho North Dakola Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

11-28.3-14. Payments by certain organizations. Any property lax-exempl
club, lodge, chapter, charituble home, dormilory, state or county fair association, or like
organization located within a rural ambulance service district and outside the
boundaries of any cily shall pay to the board of directors of the district annually lor
ambuiainee emergency medical service an amount agreed upon, bul not less than
twenty-five percent of the amount which would be levied against the property under the
provisions of this chaplor if the property were subjec! to lovy.

Funds derived from such payments shall be expended by the district for
ambularee emergency medical service supplies and equipment and the training of
amblanesamergency medical service personnel.

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Seclion 23-12-08 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

23-12-08, Ambulanee Emergency medical service authorized. Any counly
or municipality of the stale of North Dakota, by itself, or in combination with any other
county or municipality of the state of North Dakota, may, acting through its governing
body, establish, maintain, contract for, or olherwise provide ambutaneeemergency
medical service for such county or municipalily; and for this purpose, out of any funds
of such county or municipality not otherwise committed, may buy, rent, lease, or
otherwise contract for all such vehicles, equipment, or other facilities or services which
may be necessary to effectuate such purpose.”

Page 5, after line 29, insert:

“SECTION 15. AMENDMENT. Section 57-15-06.7 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and resnacted as follows:

57-15-06.7. Additional levies - Exceptions to tax levy limitations in
counties. The tax levy limitalions specified in section 57-15-06 do not apply to the

following mill levies, which are expressed in mills per dollar of taxable valuation of
property in the county:

1. Counties supporting airports or airport authorities may levy a tax not
exceeding four mills in accordance with section 2-06-15.

2. Counties levying an additional tax as provided in section 4-02-27.2 may
levy a tax not exceeding two mills for a period of not to exceed ten years.

3. Repealed by S.L. 1995, ch. 61, § 14.

4, Counties levying a tax for extension work as provided in sectior 4-08-15
may levy a tax not exceeding two mills.

5. Counties levying a tax for extension work as provided for in section
. 4-08-15.1 may levy a tax not exceeding two mills.

8. Counties levying a tax for gopher, rabbit, and crow destruction as provided
in section 4-16-02 may levy a tax not exceeding one-half of one mili,
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Counties levying a tax for payment of a judgment oblained by the slate or
a state agency against the county in accordance with section 11-11-46
may levy a tax not exceeding one mill.

Counties levying a tax for historical works in accordance with section
11-11-53 may levy a tax not exceeding one quarter of one mill, except that
if sixty percent of the qualified electors voting on the question of an
increase levy as provided In section 11-11-53 shall approve, a tax may be
levied not exceeding three quarters of one mill.

A county levying a tax for a booster station in accordance with sectlon
11-11-60 may levy a tax not exceeding two mills.

A county levying a tax to pay expenses of the board of county park
commissioners in accordance with section 11-28-06 may levy a tax not

exceading one mill.
Repealed by S.L. 1999, ch. 154, § 2.

A county levying a tax for a county or community hospital association as
provided in section 23-18-01 may levy a tax for not more than five years
not exceeding eight mills in any one year or, in the alternative, for not more
than fifteen years at a mill rate not exceeding five milis.

A county levying a tax for a nursing home authority In accordance with
section 23-18.2-12 may lavy a tax not exceeding five mills.

A county levying a tax for county roads as provided in section 24-05-01
may levy a tax not exceeding five mills If approved as provided in that
section,

A county levying a tax to establish and maintain a public library service as
provided In section 40-38-02 may levy a tax not exceeding four mills.

A county levying a tax to provide for vocalional and on-the-job {raining
servlcci)“s as provided in section 40-57.2-04 may levy a tax not exceeding
one mlll,

A county levying a tax for farm-to-market and federal-aid roads as
provided in section 5§7-15-06.3 may levy a tax not exceeding the levy
estalbllshed by the ballot approved by the electors as provided In that
section,

A county levying a tax for a counly veterans' service officer's salary,
traveling, and office expenses In accordance with section 57-15-06.4 may
levy a tax not exceeding one and one-fourth mills.

A county levying a tax for planning purposes as provided In saction
57-16-06.5 may levy a tax not exceeding three mills,

A county levying a tax for reglonal or county corrections cenlars according
to section 57-15-06.6 may levy a lax not exceeding tive mills,

A count Ievyln? a tax for advertising purposes as provided In saection
§7-15-10.1 may levy a tax not exceeding one-half mill,
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A county levying a tax for abandoned cemetery maintenance as provided
In section 57-15-27.2 may levy a tax not exceeding one-tenth of one mill,

A county levying a tax for emergency purposes as provided in section
57-15-28 may levy a tax not exceeding two mills.

A county levying a tax for county ambutanreeemergency medical service
according lo section 57-15-50 may levy a tax not exceeding five mills.

A county levying a lax for destruction of weeds along highways as
provided in section 57-15-54 may levy a tax not axceeding two mills.

A county levying a tax for programs and aclivities for senior citizens
according lo section 57-15-56 may levy a tax not exceeding two mills,

A county levying a tax for county wellare in accordance with section
57-15-87 may levy a tax not exceeding two mills.

A county levying a lax lo repay a loan according to section 57-47-04 may
levy a tax not to exceed thrae mills,

Tax levies made for paying the principal and interest on any obligations of
the county evidenced by the issuance of bonds.

A counly levying a tax for a job development authority as provided in
section 11-11.1-04 or for the support of an industrial development
organization as provided in section 11-11.1-068 may levy a tax not
exceading four mills on the taxable valuation of property within the county,
However, if any city within the counly Is levying a tax for support of a job
development authority or for support of an Induslrial development
organization and the total of the county and city levies exceeds four mills,
the county tax levy within the cily levying under subsection 28 of section
5'7l-'15-10 must be reduced so the total levy in the city does not exceed four
mills.

Counties levying a tax for county fairs according to section 4-02-26 may
levy a tax not exceeding one mill,

Countles levying a tax according to section 4-02-27 for a counly fair
assoclation may levy a tax not exceeding one and one-half milis.

Counties levying a tax In accordance with section 4-02-27.1 for a counly
falr assoclation may levy a tax not exceeding one-half mill,

A counly lavying a tax for programs and activities for handicapped persons
according to section 11-11-85 may levy a tax not exceeding one-half mill,

Counties levylng an annual tax for human services purposes as provided
in sectlon 50-08.2-05 may levy a tax not exceeding twenty mills.

A county levying a tax for counly parks and recreational facilities in
ac;ﬁordance with sectlon 57-15-06.9 may levy a tax not exceeding three
mills,

A county levylng a tax for old-age and survivors' insurance according to

sectlon 52-09-08, for soclal security, for an employee retirement program

established by the governing body, for county automation and
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telecommunications under section 57-15-62, or for any combination of
those purposes, may levy a tax not exceeding thirty mills. The portion of
the levy under this subsection for county automation and
telecommunications under section 57-15-62 may not exceed five mills,

Tax levy or mill levy limitations do not apply to any statute which expressly provides
that taxes authorized to be levied therein are not subject 1o mill levy limitations provided

by law.

SECTION 16. AMENDMENT. Section 57-15-20.2 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

57-15-20.2, Exceptions to tax levy limitations in townships. The tax levy
limitations specified in section 57-15-20 do not apply to the following mill levies, which
are expressed in mills per dollar of taxable vatuation of property in the township:

1. A township levying a tax for prevention and extinguishment of fires in
accordance with section 18-06-10 may levy a tax not exceeding one mill.

2. A township levying a tax lo establish a recreation system according to
section 40-55-08 may levy a lax nol exceeding two and five-tenths mills,
except thal a township may levy an amount not exceeding elght and
five-tenths mills if the provisions of section 40-55-09 are met.

3. A township levying a tax for the purpose of cooperating with the county in
constructing and maintaining federal-aid farm-lo-market roads in
accordance with section 57-15-19.4 may levy a tax not exceeding five ,
mills. I

'

4, A township levying a tax for law enforcement in accordance with section Jl
57-15-19.6 may levy a tax not exceeding five mills, ;

5. A township levying a tax for mowing or snow removal equipment in
accordance with seclion 57-15-19.6 may levy a tax not exceeding three

mills,

5.1. A township levying a lax for a legal contingency fund in accordance with
section 57-15-22.2 may levy a tax not exceeding ten mills for not to

exceed flve years,

6. A township levying a tax for airport purposes in accordance with section
57-15-37.1 may levy a tax not exceeding four mills.

7. A townshlp levying a tax for aembulaneeemergency medical service In
accordance with section 57-15-51.1 may levy a tax not exceeding five

mills.

8. A township levying a tax for park purposes In accordance with seclion
58-17-02 may lavy a tax not exceeding two mllls.

Tax lavy or mill levy limitations do not apply to any statute which expressly provides
that taxes authorized to be levied thereln are not subject to mill levy limitations provided

. by law.
SECTION 17. AMENDMENT, Saction 57-15-50 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows!

(2) DESK, (1) COMM Page No. 8 SH-BG- 7240




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Moduie No: SR-56-7240

March 30, 2001 9:53 a.m. Carrier: Erbele
Insert LC: 10251.0404 Title: .0600

57-15-50. Levy authorized for county ambulaneeemergency medical
service. Upon petition of ten percent of the number of qualified electors of the county
voting In the last election for governor or upon its own motion, the board of county

commissioners of each county shall levy annually a tax not exceeding the limitation in
subsectlion 23 of section 57-15-06.7, for the purpose of subsidizing county
ambtlanreeemergency medical services; provided, that this tax must be approved by a
majority of the qualified electors of the county voting on the question at a regular or
speclal countywide election. The counly may budget, in addition to its annual operating
budget for subsidizing ambulanee emergency medical service, no more than ten
percent of its annual operating budget as a depreciation expense to be set aside in &
dedicaled ambulanee emergency medical services sinking fund deposited with the
treasurer for the replacement of equipment and ambulances. The ten
percentambutanesemargency medlcal services sinking fund must be in addition to the
annual operating budget lor subsidization, bu! the total of the annual operating budget
and the annual ten percentambutanee emergency medical serviges sinking fund may
not excead the approved mill levy. If the county contains a rural ambulance service
district or rural fire protection district that levies for and provides embutaree emergency
medical service, the property within that district is exempt from the county tax levy
under this section upon notice from the governing body of the district to the board of
counly conimissioners of the existence of the district.

SECTION 18. AMENDMENT. Section 57-15-51 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amoended and reenacled as follows:

57-15-51. Levy authorized for city embtlanseemergency medical service.
Upon petition of ten percent of the number of yualified electors of the ¢ity voling in the
last election for governor or upon its own metion, the governing body of each city in this
state shall levy annually a tax of not to exceed five mills upon Its taxable valuation, for
the purpose of subsidizing cily ambulanee emergency. medical services; provided, that
such tax must be approved by a majority of the qualified eleclors of the city voling on
the questlon at a regular or speclal city election. Whenever a tax for county ambuanee
emeargency medical services is levied by a county, any clty levying a tax for. or
subslidizing cltg ambulanee emergency medical services, shall upon written application
to the county board of such county be exempted from such county tax levy. The city
may set aslde, as a depreciation expense, up to ten percent of its annualambiianee
emergency madical service operaling or subsidization budget In a dedicated
ambulaneeamargency_medical services sinking fund, deposited with the auditor for
replacement of equipment and ambulances. The ten percentembutanse emergency
medical _services sinking fund may be In addition to the actual annual
ambutaneeamergancy medical services budget but the total of the annualanbiienee
amergency medical services budget and the annual ten percent ambularee emergency
medical services fund may not exceead the approved mill levy.

SECTION 19, AMENDMENT. Sectlon 57-15-51.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code ls amended and reenacted as follows:

57-15-51.1. Levy authorized for township embulansesmergency medical

service. Pursuant to a vote of sixty percent of the qualified electors voting at the

annual township meeting, or at a special alection called for that purpose upon petition

of fifty percent of the number of qualifled electors of the township voting in the last

olaction for govetnor, the board of township supervisors shall levy annually a tax

approved by the qualifled electors not exceeding the fimitatlon In subsection 7 of

. soctlon 57-15-20.2 for the purpose of subsidizing townshipembuianse emaergency

medical service.

SECTION 20, AMENDMENT. Subseciion 21 of section 58-08-07 of the North
Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:
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21. To direct the transfer of township funds to a rural ambulance service
district for ambutanee emergency medical service within the township.”

Renumber accordingly
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TESTIMONY ON HB 1202

TODD PORTER, STATE REPRESENTATIVE

DISTRICT 34 MANDAN

Good morning, Madam Chair and members of the House Human Services Commitice,

IFor the record, my name is Todd Porter, State Representative from Mandan,

HB 1202 is a bill worked on during the interim by myself, Rep. Severson, Rep. Gulvin
and Senator Christmann, We were approached by various ambulance service

jurisdictions that there were some problems in the existing law that needed to be

corrected in order (o provide ambulance service in rural North Dakota. We hope this bill
addresses those concerns and provides better aceess (0 EMS systems throughout North

Dakota,

Lwill run through the bill and explain the changes in cach seetion.

Secetion 1

1. This gives the authority lo the Health Department to issuc emergeney medical
services operations licenses afler June 30, 2001 and also allows the Departinent to

restrict any new licenses to operations based on the needs of the service arca,




3,

Currently anyone that meets the minimum requirements regardless of the needs of
the service arca can start an ambulance service. This would prevent the

duplication of services in arcas and keep costs down.

This portion also allows scrvices to operate in multiple locations within a service
arca to provide a systems type approach to EMS. One example of this will be the
Beulah/Hazen arca, Currently they do not have enough volunteers to provide
24/7 coverage in both communitics. They hold separate licenses for Beulah and
Hazen, but operate as one service. Currently they require a waiver from the
Department because they are unable to staft both services. Under this proposal
they would operate as a system and could turn in their Beulah license and staft
and equip a first responder unit in Beulah when they feel it is necessary or an

ambulance if needed.

This arca changes ambulance service to Emergency Medical Service to
cotrespond to the new systems approach,

and 4. contain wording changes to update the exisling code,

Scction 2

Section 2 changes the definitions from ambulance service to emergency medical

services, When you approach this from a systems standpoint we need (o




recognize that emergency medical services includes services provided by basic

and advanced ait/ground ambulance services along with quick-response units.

Section 3

Scetion 3 changes the word ambulance and inserts emergency medical,

Section 4

Section 4 authorizes the department o estublish standards for operators of

emergency medical services. This includes standards for quick response operations that

are voluntary under existing code.

Section 5 & 6

Section 5 & 6 update the applicable sections of code with the new language.

Scetion 7& 8

Section 7 & 8 uddresses a language change. Currently Paramedics und EMT-

Intermediates are considered certified through the National Registry of EMT s,

but licensed through the Department. This change would allow the Department to

set lHeensing standards for Farwmedics and EMT-Intermedintes.




Section 9

Scction 9 pulls this entire EMS systems concept together. Currently there are

over int40 operation. Our goal is not to mandate that ambulance services ceasc to
exist, our goal is to get medical aid to the patient as fast as possible. This
proposal would allow up (o 20 ambulance services to turn in their license (o
transport patients and replace it with a quick response ticense, This will reduce
the time and personal commilment on the volunteers and increase long-term
survival and better outcome by getting qualified help on scene quicker and better
equipped. The $5000.00 grant that the service would receive each year for the 2
year time frame could equip their personnel with auto defib units, Oxygen/airway
kits and basic supplics that would be required to care for a patient for the first 10

to 15 minutes while waiting for the ambulance to arrive,

Patient’s in North Dakota don't need $80,000.00 vehicles setting in gurages thal
are used a couple of times a month, we need a rapid deployment of resources at
the time of need that can provide the life-saving lechniques needed to enhance

survivability.

With that Madam Chair, T will be happy to answer uny guestions.




Testimony in Support of House Bill No. 1202
Human Service Committee
Monday, January 22, 2001
8:30 a.m.
Fort Union Room
By
Timothy Wiedrich

Chairman Price, meinbers of the committee. My name is Tim Wiedrich. | am the Director of
the Division of Emergency Health Services for the North Dakota Department of Health. | am
here today to provide testimony on behalf of the Department in support of the non-fiscal
portions of this bill. We are unable to support the fiscal portion of the bill since it was not

Included In our appropriation request.

The bill establishes the authority to limit licensure of new emergency medical service operations
based on the needs of the service area, establishes licensure requirements for quick response
units, creates greater flexibility In the Issuance of licenses by allowing services to obtain a single
license for areas beyond an individual city, establishes vehicle standards and creates a pilot
project for the conversion of 20 ambulance services to quick response units.

The current licensure standards for ambulance services were largely created and Implemented
in the mid 1870s. As our population decreases in rural and frontier areas, it is important that
flexibllity exists within the licensure standards. This flexibility accommodates new emergency
medical services system designs that can respond in this changing environment. If passed, the
bill would allow greater flexibility in the positioning of emergency medical services resources.
Currently ambulance services are required to be avallable <4 hours a day seven days a week in
each community that they operate. Passage of this bill would still require 24 hour seven day a
week coverage, but the ambulance operator would have the ability to respond from nearby
communities. This flexibility will primarily assist struggling volunteer ambulance services and is
necessary to create efficiencies and preserve the system,

The provision of quick resporise services Is a recognized component of the emergency medical
services system. Quick response units provide assessment, treatment and packaging while an
ambulance is enroute to the scene. While we have required standards through licensure for
ambulance services, no requirements exist for organizations that hold themselves out to
provide quick response services. The Department has established a voiuntary certification
program for quick response units and currently certifles 32 services. We are unaware how
many other quick response units exist. We require certification as a condition of eligibllity for
the emergency medical services (EMS) grants. In order to be safe and affective, quick
response services must be rendered by approvriately trained and equipped personnel,
Establishment of the quick response unit licensure provides public protection by estabiishing
appropriate minimum standards for training, equipment and availability.

Thank you for your attention. | would be happy to attempt to answer your questions.
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HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
Testimony in Support of HB 1202

Monday, January 22, 2001
Fort Union Room

By: Derek Hanson, President
ND EMS Association

The North Dakota EMS Association supports House Bill 1202, "The bill focuses around the
Public Safety aspect of EMS, and actually does two things; first it supports those Quick Response
Units (QRU’s) who currently exist by assisting with training and equipment grants. By licensing
QRU’s we can look to a standardized EMS system which outlines minimum levels of training and
cquipment which ambulance services have been following since the 1970's,

Sccondly, there is a financial incentive for struggling small rural ambulance services to consider
moving from a licensed ambulance service to a licensed QRU. What are the benefits? Less
staffing would be required on the QRU since no transportation would take place. Communitics
currently finding it difficult to recruit volunteers tor their ambulance service may find it easier to
recruit new members for a QRU since the unit would not leave the community and would not
transport patients as they currently do. 'Transporting patients out of the local community means
that volunteers must leave their job at times for up to six hours or more,

Because ho transportation occurs with a QRU, First Responder training may require less training
hours than ambulance attendants are required to pursue. The QRU would also still qualify for
state training and grant dollars as they are available.

I ask for your consideration and urge you to support HB 1202,

Thank you.




NORTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
State Capitol - Judiclal Wing - 2nd Floor
600 E. Boulevard Ave. Dept. 301
Bismarck, ND 58505-0200

Fax: (701) 328-1890

Website: www health.state.nd,us HEALTH RESQURCES SECTION

02/01/01

Representative Dale Severson

North Dakota House of Representatives
600 East Boulevard

Bismarck, ND 58505

Recently you requested information about mill levies collected on behalf of North Dakota
licensed ambulance services. We collect mill levy information as part of the ambulance
licensure application, A schedule has been attached which lists the responses for the
current licensure period. Of the 135 in state licensed ambulance services that are non-
industrial (serving only a specific industrial area such as a power plant) 67 indicated they
are receiving mill levies, 63 said they are not and five did not respond.

I hope this information is useful. Please do not hesitate to contact us if we can be of
further assistance.

T ,
Tim Wiedrich, Director
Division of Emergency Health Services

Lmergencylealth Services Health Facillties Ofice of Community Assistance
701.328.2)88 701.328.2352 791:328.2894
Printed on reeycled paper.




NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
DIVISION OF EMERGENCY HEALT!H SERVICES
MILL LEVY FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES

INFORMATION GATHERED FROM

2000-2001 AMBULANCE SERVICE LICENSE APPLICATIONS

Does your service
Name of Town have a m{ll levy Number of Mills Amount received
in place?
Almont No '
Ancta No
Ashley Ves' 2.69 $1,547 to date (5/00)
Beach Yes 5 $24,000 estimate
| Beleourt No
Belfield Yes No answer $500 from Stark Co, S1,000 from Billings Co
[ Berthold No - I
Beulah (Mcrcer Co) Yes 4,733 £80,354.88 (Beulah and Hazen)
Beulah (Coteau Prop) No:
Beulah (Dakota Gas) No
Binford No answer
Bismareh No
Bottineau Yes 4 $22,000
Bowbells No |
| Bowdon No h
Bowman No
Breckenridge MN No - ""
Cando No
Caplo Ko
Carrington No
Carson Yes 2 (For 3 services) $3,082 m
_Casselton No (Do receive § from City and Counly)
mgavnller Yes 4.5 $21,500
Center Yes 5 $24,453.08
Cooperstown Yos R §9,008.56 -
| Crosby Yes 5 514,500
Devlls Lake No
Dickinson No
Drayton Yes 4 $21,000
_g_gge!oy Yes 1112 $600 monthly
more No "
“Elgln Yes 2 $1,462 (New Leipzig/tiging
Ellendale Yes 3.5 $23,830
“Esmond Ves HE $1,340.71
Fargo No
“Fessenden No ‘ A N
Finley B No
Flasher No o ) (
Fordvllle No " v
Forman Yes 2.55 $27,500 B
Fort Totten No
Fort Yates No
“Gackle No




I"Garrison Yes 3.52 $24,028.92 (GarrisotvMax)
Glen Ullin Yes ] $1,360
Glenburm No
Goodrich No
Grafton No
Grand Forks Yes 3 $232,000
Crenora Yes 3.16 $14,306.09
tHalliday Yes 4.33 £13,000
Hanklnson Yes 4 £29,000
Harvey No o
Hizen (Mercer Co) Yes 4,733 $30,354.88 (Beulah and Hazen)
Hebron No
Hettinger No
Hillsboro Yes 4 40% of $88,928.35=835,571.34
Hoople No
Hope Yes 5 $18,350
Hunter No
Jamestown No
Kenmare No
Killdeer No
Kindred No
Kulm Yes 1.62 $600
Lakota No
LaMoure Yes 1.74 $600 per month
Langdon Ho
Lansford Yes 2 $9,170.14
Larimore Yes 1.68 City - 3. County | $1,940.52 « City -- A % 0l $62,995 - County
Leeds Yes 5 $1,3R estimate
[emmon SD No
Lidgerwood Yes ! $30,000
Linton Yes 2 £35,000
Lisbon No answer '
Maddock No ) L
Makoti No o
Mandan No
Marmarth No i o
Max Yes 3,52 ,224,028.92_ (Qarrfson/iv- ")
MayvilTe Yes 2 = 4 varfable No imount Indicated  ~
McClusky Yes 5 $11,054 |
McHenry Yes No answer $2,875 - Fosi»: Co; $2,970.49 - Eddy Co
Mcintosh SD No
M-Laughlln SD No
MeVitle No
Meding No
[ Medoia No
Michigan Yes S $17,500 L
Milrpr Yes 5 $10,357 .
“Minnewaukan e
Minol No . —
Mokhall o
Mott No
Munich Yes _ 3 §A,5"0 ]
Napoleon Ves 2.01 $T248
New England Yes I | %600 -
New Leipzlg Yes 2 §1,462 (New Lelpzlg/tigin)




New Rackford Yes 5 $24,032
New Salem Yes ? $1,600
New Town Yes 5 $8,500
Northwood No _
Oakes Yes 1.75 $22,500
Page No
“park River No
Parshall Yes 5 $10,000
Pembina Yes 4.5 $21,500 h
Plaza No o
Portal No answer
Powers Lake No
Ray Yes Upto 5 $11,970
Regent No
Richardton No answer
Riverdale Yes $1,000
Rock Lake Yes 5 $11,800
Rolette Yes 4.31 $16,631.20
Rolla Yes No answer No answer
Rugby Yes 2 $£21,811.88
Rugby (Golden Heart) No
Sherwood Yes No answer No answer
Stanley Yes City § $£5,000 approximately
Steele Yes 5 $46,000
Tioga No
Towner No
Turtle Lake No
Underwood No
Underwood (CoalCreck) | No
Underwood (Falkirk) No
Upham Yes 7 No answer
Vailey Clty Yes [.23 $31,680
Velva No ansivel
Walhalia Yes 4 $21,000 N
Washburn Yes 5 $18,000 '
Watford Cliy No
West Fargo No
Wes'hope Yes No answer __|.812,000-15,000 County
[ Wi'liston Yes 4,78 "17$62,328.79
E_\f‘ilio\y_ Chy Yes 4 $12,000 Bottineau County
Wiltes A Yes 5 $17,000
- Wing No
Wishek Yes 2.5 (Share w/Ashley) | $1,000 §
Wyndmere Yes {172 $6,551.59
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. ‘

BACKGROUND

iach year, more than 250,000 Americans dic of sudden out-of-hospital cardiuc arrest.’

The majority of these victims experienced ventricular fibrillation as their thythm of collapse. ?
Survival from sudden cardiac arrest in adults depends directly on the speed of defibritlation; with
every minute of delay in defibrillation reducing the chance of survival by 7 to 10%.’

Public Access to Detibritlation (PAD) is an important new public health initiative from

the American Heart Association (AHA)." ‘The ultimate goal of PAD is to increase survival

from out-of-hospital sudden cardiac arrest in adults by shortening the deigy to defibrillation. The
PAD initiative attempts to accomplish this goal by encouraging the development of automated
external defibrillation (AED) programs in communities. These programs should accomplish two
objectives: (1) expand the placement of nutomated external defibrillators (AEDs) in the

. community, and (2) inctease the number of rescuers authorized, trained and equipped to use an
ALD.**

Automated external defibrillators are highly uccurate computerized defibrillators. When
propetly attached via dual-function (both monitor and shock) adhesive electrodes, AEDs analyze
the victim’s cardinc rhythm, charge to an appropriate energy level, and, when directed by the
operator, deliver a defibrillation shock. ° AEDs that are highly sophisticated, accurate,
inexpensive and virtually maintenance-fiee provide the means for early defibrillation in the
home, workplace, public buildings, and even on airplanes. AEDs, however, are restricted

medical der ice; i1 49 of the 50 stav 1 because the FDA labels AEDs as “Cless 11" niediea)

devices, C 19l medical . = can be used w1y when suthorized by a physician.'" " Thus,
although AEDs can now be widely availabi -, v ¢ status of AEDs as restricted medical devices

and the requirement for physician authorization may srevent them from being widely e ad,

C' Page 2 0f 26
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Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council 6
staff for the House Appropriations Committee -
Human Resources Division

February 8, 2001

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES PERSONNEL - FEES

INTRODUCTION
This memorandum addresses the Issue of whether
the State Department of Health may charge emer-
gency medical services personnel a licensure or cerli-
fication fee under existing law and under Engrossed
House Bill No. 1202,

DISCUSSION

Public officers may exercise only that power that is
conferred upon them by law. 63C Am. Jur. 2d § 231.
Under this general fimitation of authority, the State
Department of Health could iImpose fees for licensure
or certification of emergency medical services
personnel If so authorized by constitutional provision
or statute.

The Constitution of North Dakota does not
authorize the State Department of Health to charge a
fee for licensure or certification of emergency medical
services personnel. No statutory authority has been
found which authorizes the State Department of
Health to charge a fee for licensure or certification of
emergency medical services personnel.

Engrossed House Bill No, 1202 does not expressly
authorize the State Department of Health to charge
emergency medical services personnel a licensure or
certification fee. Although North Dakota Century Code
(NDCC) Section 23-27-04.3 provides for emergency
medical services parsonnel certlfication and Section 7

of House Bill No. 1202 provides for emergency
medical services personnel licensure, neither provides
for the department to set or charge fees.

Although the State Department of Health has rule-
making authority under the Administrative Agencies
Practices Act (NDCC Chapter 28-32), rulemaking
authority is limited to the authority granted by statute.
This is evidenced by the fact the Legislative Assembly
has expressly authorized an agency to charge fees
established by rule, including NDCC Section 23-27-03
authorizing the State Health Council to set a fee for
ambulance service operators, NDCC Section
23-01-05(18) authorizing the State Health Council to
establish by rule a schedule of reasonable fees that
may be charged for laboratory analysis, and a variety
of sections under NDCC Title 43 authorizing a variety
of occupational and professional boards {o establish
licensure and certification fees by rule,

CONCLUSION

The State Department of Health does not have
constitutional or statutory authority to charge emer-
gency medicai services perscnnel licensure or certifi-
cation feas, Whether this authorily is given would
depend on express legislative authorization to estab-
lish fees, not on whether a process I8 labeled to be a
certification, a licensure, or a registration.




TESTIMONY ON HB 1202
Senate Human Services Committee
Wednesday, March 14, 2001

Madame Chairman and committee members, my name is Bill Wocken. | am City

Administrator for the City of Bismarck and | am testifying in a neutral position this

morning on HB 1202. | believe | understand the effect of most of the bill but |

wish to establish the intention of the legislature regarding “needs” of the service
area as stated on Page 1, Lines 13 and 14 of the engrossed bill. At present my
city contracts with an ambulance provider for service in the region. We have a

multi-year contract and are very pleased with the service provided.

When the preserit contract expires the city would like to be able to contract with a
service (our present provider ar another service) for its future needs. We would
like the end of the present contract period to provide the “‘need” expressed on
Page 1, Line 13. We would be unhappy If the ND State Health Department were
to determine that there was no need for another service if a minimally qualified
ambulance service was already licensed to provide service in our region. This
wauld force the city to contract with one service despite the availability of another
entity offering better service that is willing to hecome licensed if the contract is

- offared. It would also preciude the city from providing this service itself if it chose
to do 80 In llsu of contracting. | feel my city would like the opportunity to fully
explore its options prior t¢: any new contract. We understand that any service

selacted would need to obtain a state license.




I would like to establish the manner in which this "need” will be construed by the
Health Department as administrative rules are written. | would like the city to
have maximum opportunity to determine its future relationship with an ambulance
service provider, It is this legislative intention and input into the administrative

rulemaking that | seek today.

AT O
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“A BREATH OF FRESH CARE”

March 14, 2001

Testimony of: Glenn Thom, BS, MMgl, RRT
President, North Dakota Socicty for Respiratory Care (NDSRC)

RI: HI3 1202, Reengrossed

Respiratory therapists treat North Dakota patients who have lung discuases. Treatment and
diggnostics are provided to patients in o variety ol setlings: hospitals, clinics, homes, emergencey
rooms, and intensive care units,

We appreciate the job that emergeney medical technicians (EMTs) do in our stute. They are
indispensable especially in rural arcas tike North Dakota where medical facilities are tar and few
between and transport times can be long,

Beceause of the importance of EMTs, Reengrossed HI3 1202 is important. Because of our support
for EM'T services, we offer the attached amendments as further clarification of licensing of
EMTs in North Dakota,

The people of our state will benefit from defining who an EMT is and what the services are that
they offer to the public. Please consider these amendments as an assurance (o our citizens that
only those individuuls described in North Dakota Century Code will be providing emergency
medical services to them,

Thank you for your considetation.




. March 12, 2001
Submitted by ND Soclety for Respiratory Care

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL 1207

On page 1, iine 1, delete "create and enact section 23-27-04.5 of the
North Dakota Century Code, "

On page 1, line 2, delete "relating to the creation of a quick response unit service
pilot program; to"

On page 1, line 3, after the number "23-27-04.2," inserl "and” and after the
number "23-27-04.3" delete ",and”

On page 1, line 4, delete "23-27-04 4"

On page 1, line 9, overstrike "ambulance” and insert "emergency medical”

On page 2, line 14, delete lines 14 through 21, and insert:

"23-27-02. Definition-of-surface ambulance services. FFor the
purposes-of-thls-chapter-‘surface ambulance services” means any use of
a-publicly-or-privately-owned vehicle upon the straets or-highways of this
state-for-the-transportation-of-persons who-are sick; injured, wounded, or

. otherwlse-lncapacitated-or-helpless by any-person who either holds
himself-out-to-the-publlc-for such service - or-who regularly provides such
service. Deflnitions. In this chaptaer, unless the context or
subject malter otherwlise requires:

1,

"Department” means the North Dakota department of health,

2,

"Emergency medical services” means the medical stabilization or

transportation of persons who are sick, wounded, or

otherwise Incapacitated or helpless by any person who holds out
to the public as heing in that service or who regularly provides
that service,

3. "Emergency madical services operation” means basic life

support ambulance servicas, advanced HLQ‘_S_LijQQL‘l_ﬂ{.-‘l_f__[}_bﬂtlfl,E‘I‘f_'l‘(1(?
services, and quick-response unit servicos.

4. "Emergency medical technician - basle" or "EMT-B" means an

o

individual licensed by the depariment following completion of a
baslc emergency madical technician training program, who has
met such other standards of competance and character as may
be required, and who has passed a licensing examination

of knowledde and skitl,_ administered by the department
"Emergency medical technician - intermodiate” or "EMT-I"

means_en ndividual licensed as an EMT-B, who 1as completd
an intermadiate training program, who has met such othor




standards of competence and character as may be required,
and who has passed a licensing examination of knowledge and
skill, administered by the department.

. "Emergency medical technician - paramedic” or "EMT-P" means
an individual licensed as an EMT-B or EMT-l, who has
completed a paramedic training program, who has met such
other standards of competence and character as may
be required, and who has passed a_licensing examination of
knowledge and skill, administered by the department.

. "Quick response unit” means an organization that provides care
to_patients while an ambulance is en route o the scene of an
emergency. Theose may be part of a law enforcement agency,
fire department or a stand-alone agency whose only purpose is
to provide quick response services and not_transportation of
patlents.

. "Volunteer" means an individual who receives no compensation
or who Is pald_expenses, reasonable benefits, nominal fees, or
a combination of expenses, reasonable benefits and nominal
foes to perform the services for which the individual volunteered,
provided that the fees do not exceed twenty-four hundred dollars
In_any_calendar year,

Page 3, line 13, overstrike "run", and insert "transport"
Page 3, line 26, overstrike “For the"

Page 3, overstrike lines 27 through 29

Page 3, line 30, overstrike "provided that the fees do not exceed twenty-four
hundred dollars In any calendar year."

Page 5, line 4, delete "licensure,” and overstrike "rules prescribing minimum”
Page 5, delete "llcensure” and overstrike the line

Page 5, overstrike line 8

Page 6, line 7, delete "or" and overstrike the iine

Page 5, line 8, delete "|icensing", overstrike "persons who have met the required
standards, and” and Insert "the standards of the United States
department of transportation medical tectinician curriculum for Uuse in
tralning EMT-B, EMT-|, and EMT-P personnel. Competency testing for
EMT-B, EMT-l, and EMT-P parsonnel will be administered by the health
councll which shall adopt the natlonal reglstry practical and written exams




for such testing. Licensing for EMT-B, EMT-I,_and EMT-B personnel will
be administered by the state health council and provided to individuals
successfully completing prescribed training and competency testing. The
state health council will"

Page 5, delete lines 12 through 17

Page 5, line 22, delete the two words "ambulance” and replace each with
"emergency medical"

Renumber accordingly




South Dakota Codified Laws and Constitution Page 1 of 2

)

36-4B-1. Definition of terms. Terms used in this chapter mean:

(1) "Advanced life support,” a level of prehospital and interhospital emergency care
consisting of basic life support procedures and definitive therapy including the usc of invasive
procedures and may include the use of drugs and manual defibrillation,

(2)  "Advanced life support personnel,” any person other than a physician who has
completed a department and board approved program and is licensed as an emergency medical
technician-intermediate; emergency medical technician-special skills; or emergency medical
technician-paramedic as set forth in this chapter, or its equivalent,

(3)  "Board," the South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners;

(4)  "Department,” the South Dakota State Department ot Health,

(5)  "Direct medical control," communications between field personnel and a physician
during an emergency nun;

(6) "Emergency medical services," health care provided to the patient at the scene, during
transportation to a medical facility, between medical facilities and upon entry at the medical facility;

(7)  "Emergency medical technician-basic," any person trained in emergency medical care
in accordance with standards prescribed by rules and regulations promulgated pursuant to § 34-11-0,
who provides emergency medical services, including automated external defibrillation under indirect
medical control, in accordance with his level of training,

(8)  "Emergency medical technician-intermediate," any person who has successfully
completed a department and board approved program of instruction in basic life support and
advanced life support skills in shock and fluid therapy, placement of esophageal airways, and other
advanced life support skills approved by board action, and who is licensed by the board to perform
such skills, including automated external defibrillation;

(9)  "Emergency medical technician-paramedic,” any person who has successfully
completed a program of study approved by the department and the board and is licensed as an
emergency medical technician-paramedic, which includes all training and skills set forth herein for
emergency medical technician-intermediate and emergency medical technician-special skills, and
other advanced skills programs approved by board action, and who is licensed by the board to
perform such intermediate, special, and advanced skills;

(10)  "Emergency medical technician-special skills," any person who has successfully
completed a department and board approved program of instruction in all areas of emergency medical
technician-intermediate curriculum plus other specific areas of emergency medical care in the
following areas: manual and automated external defibrillation, telemetered clectrocardiography,
administration of cardiac drugs, administration of specific medicativns and solutions, use of
adjunctive breathing devices, advanced trauma care, trachcotomy suction, csophageal airways and
endotracheal intubation, or other special skills programs approved by board action, and who is
licensed by the board to perform intermediate skills plus such special skills;

(1)  "Emergency medical technician-student status," any person who has received
authorization for student status by the board and who has been aceepted into ar advanced life support
training program to perform, under direct supervision, those activities and services currently being
studied,

(12)  "Good faith," honesty, in fact, in the conduct, or transaction concerned;

(13)  "Gross negligence," the intentional failure to perform a manifest duty in reckless

disregard of the consequencey as affecting the life or health of another;

(14)  "Hour of advanced life support studies," fifty minutes of training;
(15)  "Indirect medical control,” the establishment and implementation of system policies

and procedures, such us medical treatment protocols, quality assurance programs and case reviews by

http://legis.st.../indax.cfm?FuseActlon=DisplayStatute&txtStatute==36-4B-1&FindTypcaSwtut 2/26/01




' Section 71-5174 Page 1 of |

\

NeFRAKA

71-5174
Legislative findings.

The Legislature finds:

(1) That out-of-hospital emergency medical care is a
primary and esgential health care service and that the presence
of an adequately equipped ambulance and trained out-of-hospital
emergency care providers may be the difference between 1life and
death or permanent disability to those persons in Nebraska making
use of such services in an emergency;

(2) That effective delivery of out-of-hogpital
emergency medical care may be agsisted by a program of training
and certification of out-of-hospital emergency care providers and
licensure of emergency medical services in accordance with rules
and regulationsg approved by the Board of Emergency Medical

Services;
(3) That the Emergency Medical Services Act 1is

esgential to aid in advancing the quality of care being provided
by out-of-hogpital emergency care providers and by emergency
medical services and the provision of effective, practical, and
economical delivery of cut-of-hogpital emergency medical care in
the State of Nebraska;

(4) That the services to be delivered by
out-of -hogpital emergency care providers are complex and
demanding and that training and other requirements appropriate
for delivery of the services must be constantly reviewed and
updated; and

(8) That the enactment of a regulatory gystem that can
respond to changing needs of patients and out-of-hospital
emargency care providers and emergency madical services ig in the
best interests of the ciltizens of Nebraska,

Source:
Lawg 1997, LB 138, § 3,

WE7151074_71-5174. himi?f=templates& fa=document-frame. htm&q=emergency%20medical%22/26/01




Section 71-5175 Page | of 2

. 71-5175

Termsg, defined.

For purposes of the Emergency Medical
Services Act:

(1) Ambulance means any privately or publicly cwned
motor vehicle or aircraft that 1is especially designed,
constructed or modified, and equipped and is intended to be used
and is maintained or operated for the overland or air
trangportation of patients upon the streets, roads, highways,
airspace, or public ways in this state, including funeral coaches
or hearses, or any other motor vehicles or aircraft used for such

purposes;
(2) Board meang the Board of Emergency Medical

Servicea;

(3) Department means the Department of Health and Human
Services Regulation and Licensure;

(4) Emergency medical gervice means the organization
responding to a perceived individual need for immediate medical
care in order to prevent loss of life or aggravation of

physiological or psychological illness or injury;
{5) Out-of-hosgpital emergency care provider includes

all certification classifications of emargency care providers

established pursuant to the act;
(6) Patient means an individual who either identifies

himgelf or hersgelf as being in need of medical attention or upon
aggegsment by an out-of-hogpital emergency care provider has an
injury or illness requiring treatment;

(7) Person means an individual, f£firm, partnership,
limited liability company, corporation, company, agsocliation, or
joint-stock company or assoclation or group of individuals acting
together for a common purpose and includes the State of Nebrasgka
and any agency or political subdivision of the state;

(8) Physician medical director means a qualified
physician who is reaponsible for the medical supervision of
out-of-hospltal emergency care providers and verification of
skill proficiency of out-of-hogpital emergency care providers
pursuant to section 71-5178;

(9) Protocol means a aet of written policies,
procedures, and directions from a physician medical director to
an out-of-hogpital emergency care provider concerning the medical
proceduresg to be performed in specific situations;

{(10) Qualified physician means an individual who is

.licensed to practice medicine and surgery pursuant to sections

71-1,102 to 71-1,107.14 or osteopathic medicine and surgery
pursuant to sactiona 71-1,137 to 71-1,141 and meets any other

LJETE51075 71-5175. htral?f=templates& Mm=document-frame. htm&q=emergency%20medical %22/26/01




Kansas Legislatve Services: Kansas Statute No. 00112 Page 1ol

Vo, R R

@ /ansas Statites WW@

Kansas Leglslative Services Infarmaton Natwork of KAnsAs

INK Home > Government > Legislative > Kansas Stotutes > Kansas Statute No. 65-6112

65-6112

Chapter 65.--PUBLIC HEALTH
Article 61,--EMERGENCYMEDICAL SERVICES

65-6112, Definitions. As used in this act:

(a) "Administrator" means the administrator of the emergency medical services board.

(b) "Ambulance" means any privately or publicly owned motor vehicle, atrplane or
helicopter designed, constructed, prepared and equipped for use In transperting and providing
emergericy care for Individuals who are lll or injured,

(c) "Ambulance service" means any organlzatlon operated for the purpose of transporting
sick or Injured persons to or from a place where medical care is furnished, whethor or not such
parsons may be In need of emergency or medical care In transit.

(d) "Attendant” means a first responder, emergency medical techniclan, emergency
medical techniclan-iitermediate, emergency medical technician-defibrillator or a mobite
intenslve care techniclan certifled pursuant to this act.

(e) "Board" means the emergency medical services board established pursuant to K.S.A.
65-6102, and amendments there'o.

(f) "Emergency medical service" means the effective and coordinated delivery of such care
as may be required by an emergency which Includes the care and transportation of individuals
by ambulance services and the performance of authorlzed emergency care by a physician,
professlonal nurse, a licensed physician assistant or attendant,

(g) "Emergency medical techniclan" means a person who holds an emergency medical
techniclan certificate Issued pursuant to this act.

(h) "Emergency medical techniclan-defibrillator" means a person who holds an emergency
medical technliclan defibrillator certificate Issued pursuant to this act,

(I) "Emergency medical technician-intermedlate" means a person who holds an emergency
medical techniclan Intermediate certificate issued pursuant to this act,

(j) "First responder" means a person who holds a first responder certificate issued pursuant

. to this act
(k) "Hospltal" means a hospital as defined by K.S.A, 65-425, and amendments thereto.

http://www.ink.org/public/legislative/statutes/statutes.cgi/65-61 12.html 2/19/01




Kansas Legislative Services: Kansas Statute No, 05-01 12 age 2ol 3

(1) "Instructor-coordinator’ means a parson who is certified under this acl to teach imtial
. courses of certification of instruction and continuing eduration classes. (

(m) "Medical adviser" maans a physician.

(n) "Medical protocols” mean written guldelines which authorize attendants to perforim
certaln medical proceduras prior to contacting a physiclan, or professional nurse authorized by a
physlician, These protocols shall be developed and approved by a county medical soctety or, if
there is no county medical society, the medical staff of a hospital to which the ambulance

sarvice primarily transports patients,

(0) "Mobile intensive care technician" means a person who holds a mobile intensive care
technician certificate issued pursuant to this act.

(p) "Municlpality” means any city, county, township, fire district or ambulance service
district,

(q) "Nonemergency transportation" means the care and transport of a sick or Injured
parson under a foraseen comblination of circumstances calling for continuing care of such
person, As used In this subsection, transportation Includes performance of the authorized level
of services of the attendant whether within or vutside the vehicle as part of such transportation

sarvices,

(r) "Operator" means a person or municlpality who has a permit to operate an ambulance
service in the state of Kansas.

(s) "Person" means an Individual, a partnership, an assaciation, a joint-stock company or a
corporation,

(t) "Physlclan" means a person licensed by the state board of healing arts to practice
medicine and surgery,

(u) "“Physician assistant” means a person wha is licensed under the physiclan assistant
licensure act and who Is acting under the direction of a responsible physician,

(v) "Professional nurse" means a licensed professional nurse as defined by K.S.A, 65-1113,
and amendments thereto.

(w) "Provider of training" means a corporation, partnership, accredited postsecondary
education Institution, ambulance sarvice, fire department, hospital or municipality that conducts
training programs that include, but are not limited to, initial courses of Instruction and
continuing education for attendants, instructor-coordinators or training offlcers.

(x) "Responsibie physictan" means responsible physiclan as such term Is defined under
K.S.A, 65-2897a and amendments thereto.

(y) "Training officer" means a parson who is certified pursuant to this act to teach Initial
courses of Instruction for first responders and continuing education as prescribed by the board,

History: L. 1988, ch. 261, § 12; L. 1990, ch, 235, § 2; L. 1991, ch. 203, § 1; L. 1993, ch, (
71, 8§ 3; L. 1994, ch, 154, § 1; L. 1998, ch. 133, § 4; L. 2000, ch. 162, § 23; Feb. 1, 2001.

http://www.ink.org/public/legislative/statutes/statutes.cgi/65-6112.html 2/19/01
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<HFIELD NAME = TEXT>NO PHYSICAL FILE</#FPIELD.
<HFIELD NAME » TEXT> 144E.001 Definitions.

8ubdivision 1. Bcope. For the purposes of sections
144E,001 to 144E.52, the terms defined in this section have the

meanings given them.

SBubd. la. Advanced airwsy management. "Advanced
alrway management" means insertion of an endotracheal tube or
creation of a surgical alrway.

Subd. 1b. Advanced life support. "Advanced life
support" means rendering basic life support and rendering
intravenous therapy, drug therupy, intubation, and
defibrillation as outlined in the United States Department of
Transportation emergency medical technician-paramedic curriculum
or its equivalent, as approved by the board.

Subd. 2. Ambulance. "Ambulance" means any vehicle
designed or intended for and actually used in providing
ambulance service to ill or injured persons or expectant mothers.

Subd. 3. Ambulance service. "Ambulance service"
means transportation and treatment which is rendered or offered
to be rendered preliminary to or during transportation to, from,
or between health care facilities for ill or injured persons or
expectant mothers. The term includes all transportation
involving the use of a stretcher, unless the person to be
transported is not likely to require medical treatment during
. the course of transport.

Subd. 3a. Ambulance service personnel. "Ambulance
service personnel’ means individuals who are authorized by a
licunsed ambulance service to provide .mergency care for the
ambulance service and are:

(1) EMTs, EMT-Is, or EMT-Ps;

(2) Minnesota registered nurses who are: (i) EMTs, are
currently practicing nursing, and have passed a paramedic
practical skille test, as approved by the board and administered
by a training program approved by the board; (ii) on the roster
of an ambulance service on or before January 1, 2v00; or (iii)
after petitioning the board, deemed by the board to have
training and skills equivalent to an EMT, as determined on a
case-by-case basis; or

(3} Minnesota registered physiclian assistants who are: (i)
EMTs, are currently practicing as physician assistants, and have
passed a paramedic practical skills test, as approved by the
board and administered by a training program approved by the
board; (ii) on the roster of an ambulance service on or before
January 1, 2000; or (iii) after petitioning the board, deemed by
the board to have training and skills equivalent to an EMT, as
determined on a case-by-case basis.

. Subd. 4. Base of operations. "Base of operations®
means the address at which the physical plant housing

ambulances, related equipment, and personnel is located.
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Subd. 4a. Banic alrway management. “Basic airway
management" means:

(1) resugcitation by mouth-to-mouth, mouth-to-mask, bag
valve mask, or oxygen powered ventilators; or

(2) insertion of an oropharyngeal, nasal pharyngeal,
esophageal obturator airway, esophageal tracheal airway, or
esophageal gastric tube airway.

Bubd. 4b. Basic life support. "Basjc life support”
meansg rendering basic-level emergency care, including, but not
limited to, basic airway management, cardiopulmonary
resuscitation, controlling shock and bleeding, and splinting
fractures, as outlined in the United States Department of
Transportation emergency medical technician-basic curriculum or
its equivalent, as approved by the board.

Subd. 5. Board., "Board" means the emergency medical
services regulatory board.

Subd, 5a. Clinical training site. "Clinical training
slte”" means a licensed health care facility.

Subd. 5b. Defibrillator. "Defibrillator" means an
automatic, semiautomatic, or manual device that delivers an
electric shock at a preset voltage to the myocardium through the
chest wall and that 1s used to restore the normal cardiac rhythm
and rate when the heart has stopped beating or is fibrillating.

Subd. S5c, Emergency medical technician or EMT.
"Emergancy medical technician" or "EMT" means a person who has
successfully completed the United States Department of
Transportation emergency medical techniclan-basic course or its
equivalent, as approved by the board, and has been issued valid
certification by the board.

Subd. 8d. Emergency medjcal technician-intermediate or
EMT-I. "Emergency medical technician-intermediate" or "EMT-I"
means a person who has successfully completed the United States
Department of Transportation emergency medical
technician-intermediate course or its equivalent, as approved by
the board, and has been issued valid certification by the board.

Subd. 5e. Emergency medical technician-paramedic or
EMT-P. "Emergency medical technician-paramedic" or "EMT-p"
means a person who has successfully completed the United States
Department of Transportation emergency medical technician
covrse-paramedic or its equivalent, as approved by the board,
and has been issued valid certification by the boars.

Subd. 6. First responder. "First responder" means an
individual who is registered by the board to perform, at a
minimum, basgic emergency skills before the arrival of a licensed
ambulance service, and is a member of an organized service
recognized by a local political subdivision whose primary
. responsibility is to respond to medical emergencies to provide

initial medical care before the arrival of a licensed ambulance
service,
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50-6.202. Definitions. As used in this part, the followlng definitions apply:

(1) "Board” means the hoard of wmedicald examiners, department of commerce.

(2) "wEmergoncy« wmedicaled Wtechniciane” means a person who has been specially trained in
MWomergency4 care in a training program approved by the state board of Wmedicalé examiners and certified
by the board as having demonsirated a level of competence sultable to treal viclims of injury or other emergent
condition.

History: En, 69.7004 by Sec. 2, Ch. 84, L. 1075; R.C.M. 1047, 69:7004; amd. Sec. 3, Ch. 274, L. 1881; amd. 8ec. 1, Ch. 377, L. 1991,

§0-6-203. Rules. (1) The board, after consultation with the department of public health and human
services, tho department of justice, and other appropriate departments, assoclations, and
organlzations, shall adopt rules of the board implementing this part, Including but not limited to
training and certification of wemergency« Wmedical« technicians and administration of drugs.

(2) The board may, by rule, establish various levels of ppemergency« wmedical€ Wiachniciane

certification and shall specify for each level the training requirements, acts allowed, recertification
requirements, and any other requirements regarding the tralning, performance, or carification of that level of
Wwemergency<{ Wwmedicalé Wechniciand that It conslders necessary.

History: Bn, 68.7008 by Sec. 6, Ch. 84, L. 18765; R.C.M. 1947, §9-7008; amd. Sec. 8, Ch, 274, L. 1881; amd. Sec. 2, Ch. 377, L. 1901;
amd. Sec. 96, Ch. 418, L. 19956; amd. Sec. 263, Ch. 546, L. 1985,

l 50-6-204. Repealed. Sec, 4, Ch, 377, L. 1991,
History: En. 68-7008 by Sec. 3, Ch, 84, L. 1975; R.C.M. 1847, 69-7005.

50-6-203, Repealed. Sec. 4, Ch. 377, L. 1991.

History: En. 69-7006, 69-7007 by Secs. 4, 5, Ch. 84, L, 1975; R.C.M, 1947, 69-7006, 69-7007,

50-6-206. Consent. No emergency« pmedicalé Wtechniciand may be subject to civil liabllity for

fallure to obtain consent in performing acts as authorized herein to any Individual regardless of age
where the patient is unable to give consent and there is no other person present legally authorized to
consent, provided that such acts are in good faith and without knowledge of facts negating consent.

History: En 69-7009 by Sec. 7, Ch. 84, L. 1975, R.C.M. 1947, 69-7009,

R

50-6-207. Construction. This part may not be construed to detract from the powers granted to the
department of public heaith and human services to regulate emergency medical services provided for

. in part 3 of this chapter,
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receipt of notice of the comested action. o wouen regiest for hear
g under s, 227 4010 the division of heanngs and appeals created
unders 151036 The administrator ol the cisivon may desig
nate s heanng exammel 10 preside over the case and secominend
# decinion o the admimstrator under s 22746 The decimon ot
the adonnistrator of the divisson shall be the fingd adoimstrists e
decrston The divivon shall commence the heanng walhin M iy «
after receipt of the request for hearing and shall issue g finul dec
ston within 15 days after the close of the hearing - Proceedings
before the division are governed by ¢h 227 1nuny peliion {or
judicis) review of u decision by the division, the party, other than
the petitoner, who was in the proceeding before the divisson shall
be the named respondent. This subsection does not apply (o o
revocation of certification under sub. (4d) (d).

(4r) (0) Any individug! may report 1o the departinem that he
or she believes that any person employed by or under contrast with
an entity has neglected or ubused g client or nusappropriated the
client's property.

(am) 1. Exceptus provided in subd. 2., an ent'ty shall report
to the departiment any allepution of misappropristion of the prop:
ety of u client or of neglect or abuse of u client by any person
employed by or under contract with the enlity if the person 1y
under the control of the entity.

2. An entity shall report to the department of regulation and
licensing uny allegation of misappropriation of the property of
client or of neglect or ubuse of o client by any person employed
by or under contract with the entity if that person holds  credentiul
that is reluted to the person's employment ut, or contract with, the
emtity If the person is under the control of the entity,

3. An entity that intentionally fails to report an allepation of
misappropriation of the property of a client or of neglect or abuse
of  client may be required to forfeit not more thin $1,000 and may
be subject to other sanctions specified by the department by rule.

(by Excepl as nrovided in pars. (em) and (er), the department
shull review and avestigate uny repont received under par. (a) or
(am) and, if the allegation is substantiated, make specific, docu-
mented findings concerning the misapproprintion of property or
the neglect or ubuse. The department shall in writing by certified
mail notify the person specified in the report that the person’s
nume and the depurtment's findings about the person shall be
listed in the registry under sub. (4g) (a) 2, and 3. unless the person
contests the listings in a hearing before the division of hearings
and appeals created under s. 15,103 (1), The written notification
shall describe the investigation conducied by the department, enu-
merate the findings alleging misappropriation of propeny or
neglect or abuse of u client und explain the consequence to the per-
son specified in the repon of waiving a hearing to contest the find-
ings, The person specified in the report shall have 30 duys ufter
receipt of lﬁ: notification to indicate to the department in writing
jth(hcr he or she intends to contest the listing or to wuive the hear-
ng.

(c) If the nurse's assistunt or home health aide under par. (b)
notifies the department that he or she waives a hearing to contest
the listings in the registry under par. (b), or fails to notify the
department within 30 days after receipt of a notice under par. (b),
the department shall enter the name of the individual under sub,
(4g) (a) 2. und the department’s findings about the individual
under sub. (4g) (a) 3. .

(d) If the person specified in the report received under par. (a)
or {(am) timely notifies the division of hearings and appeals
cretted under s. 15,103 (1) that he or she conlests the listings in
the registry under par. (b), the division of hearings and uppeals
shall hold s heuring under the requirements of ch. 227, If after pre-
sentation of evidence a hearing officer finds that there is no rea-
sonable cause to believe that the person specified in the report
received under par. (a) or (mm) performed an action alleged under
par. {a) or (am), the hearing officer shall dismiss the proceeding.
If after presentation of evidence a hearing officer finds that there
is reasonable cause to believe that the person specified in the
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repuny received under pag G or cun) perfonmed an s on allesod
under par G or tamd, the heanng officer sball so ind and shal?
cause the name of the person specthied in the repon revened unde
Pt Labor am o be entesed under sub ol e O and the heanng
officer’s findingy about the prason specified in the repor recen ol
under par G or am) o be entered undes sub g G 3

(e} The nurse’s assistant o home health wde may proside the
depastiment with g brief statement disputing the depantmem’s find
s under par. (b or the heanng offiver’s findings unde? par @
and, if so provided, the deparuneat shall eater the sttement under
sub. (dg) () 4.

(em) 11 the depariment of health and fanuly services receives
a report under par. (@) or (am) and deternines thi a pesson saho
18 the subject of the report holds a eredentsal that s related o the
person's employment at, or contsact with, the entity, the depant
ment of health and family services shalb refer the report 1o the
department of regulation and licensing.

ter) The department may contract with pvate field imvestipa-
tors 1o conduct investigations of 1eporss received by the depan.
ment uader par. (4} or (sni).

(1) Section 46.90 does not apply to this subsection

(B) (u) The department, in consultation with the technical col-
lege system baard, shail promulgate riles specifying standards for
centification in this state of instrucuonsi and competency evalua-
tion programs for nurse's assistants, home health aides and hos.
pice aides. The standards shall inelude specialized taining in pro-
viding cure 1o individoals with speciv) necds,

(b) The department shall pronsulgate rules specifying criteris
for acceptince by this state of un instructional and competency
evaluation program or a competency evaluation program that is
certified in another stete, including whether the other state grants
nurse's ussistant privileges, home health aide privileges or hos.
pice aide privileges to persons who have completed instruction in
an instructional and competency evaluation program that is centi-
fied under sub, (3) and whether one of the following is tue:

. If the other state certifies instructional and competeicy
evaluation programs for nurse's assistants, home health dides or
hospice aides, the state's requirements are substantialty similar, as
determined by the department, to centification requirements in this
stute.

2. Il the other state certifies nurse's assistants, hume health
aides or hospice aides, that state's requirements are such that one
of the following applies:

&, The instructional and compelency evaluation progrums
required for sttendance by persons receiving certificates are sub-
swntiully similar, as determined by the depurtment, to instruc.
tional and competency evaluation programs cestified under sub.
).

b. The competency evaluation programs required for success.
ful completion by persons receiving certificutes sre substuntially
similar, as determined by the depurtment, to competency evalua.
tion programs approved under sub. (3m).

(6) Any person who violates sub. (2) shall forfeit not more
than $1,000.

{(7) This scction does not apply to a hospice thut receives no

federa) or state moneys for any purpose.

History: 1987 a, 128, 1989 4. 31, B4, 336, 1991 a. 39,1993 a. 27,199, {995 a.
2719972 27,35, 156,237,252, 1999 2.9, 22, 2.

Sub. (4r) provides [t a hearinp exuniner to make 3 determination of abuse That
delermainalion 1s the final agency determination. Kennedy v. DHSS, 199 Wis, 2d 442,
544 N.W.2d 917 (Cu. App. 1996).

146.50 Emergency medical services personnel; licen-
sure; certificatlon; training. (1) DErNITIONS. In this section:

(a) “Ambulance” means an emergency vehicle, including any
motor vehicle, boat or aircraft, whether privately or publicly
owned, which is designed, constructed or equipped to transport
sick, disabled or injured individuals,

Unofiicial text from 99-00 Wis. Stals, database. See printed 99-00 Stalutes and 2001 Wis. Acts for official text under s. 35. 18
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(




9 Updun 99-00 Wis, Stats. Dutabase
UNOFFICIAL TEXT

(¢) “Ambulance service provider' meuns u person ongaged in
the business of transporting sick, disabled or injured individuals
by smbulance to or from fucilities or insutuions providing health
NCTVICES.

tem) "Automutic dehbrillator” means o heart monitor and
defivndbmor that:

b 1s copuble of recognizing the presence of absence of ven
teuln fibrillstion and rapid ventricular tachycurdia and deter-
mimng, without intervention by un operator, whether defibnia.
tion should be performed,

2 Upcn deterrmning thut defibrillatinn should be performed,
either automatically charges and delivers an electneal impulse to
un individual's heart or charges and delivers the electnicul inpuls,
ut the commund of the operator; and

3. Inthe case of a deftbrillator that may be operated in ¢ither
an automutis or 6 manuel mode, is set to operate in the uvfomatic
maode.

(<)) "Basic life suppont” means emergency medical care that is
rendered o a sick, disabled or injured individual, bused an signs,
symptoms or complaints, prior to the individual's hospitahzation
or while transporting the individual between health care fucilities
und that is limited to use of the knowledge, skills and technigues
received from training required for licensure as an emergency
medical technician - basic, or for certification us a first responder,

(drn)  “Defibrillation” meens sdministering an electrical
jmpulse 1o an individual’s heart In order to stop ventricular
fibrillation or rapld ventricular tachycurdia.

(e) "Emergency medical technlclan™ means an emergency
medicul technician - basic, an emergency medical 1echnician -
intermediate or an emergency medicul technician - paramedic.

() "Emergency medical technician - busic” means an ind;-
vidual who is licensed by the depurtment to administer basic life
support und to properly handle and trunyport sick, disubled or
Injured tndividuals.

(g} “Emergency medical technlcian - intermediate® means
an individua! who is licensed by the depurtment as an emergency
medical technician - intermediate under sub. (5),

(h) “Emergency medical technician ~ paramedic” meuns an
individual who is specially tralned in cmcrgcncr cardiac, trauma
and other lifesaving or emergency procedures in a training pro-
gram or course of instruction prescribed by  the department
and who is examined and licensed as  an emergency  medical
technician - paramedic under sub. (5).

{hm) “First responder” means an individual who is cedtified by
the depurtment as a first responder under sub. (8).

(i) “Indian tribe” means a federally recognized American
Indian tribe or band In this state.

(im) “Manual defibrillator" meats & heart monitor und defi-
briflator that:

1. Is operated only after an operator has first analyzed and rec-
ognized an individual's cardiac yhythm,

2. Charges and delivers, only at the command of the operator,
an electrical impulse to an individual's heart; and

3. In the cuse of a defibrillator that may be operated in elther
an automatic or o manual mode, is set to operate in the manual
mode,

() “Mudical director” means a physiclan who tralns, medically
coordinates, directs, supervises, establishes standard operating
procedures for, and designates physicians for direction and super-
vision of. emergency medical technicians and who reviews the
performance of emergzncy medical technicians and ambulance
service providers.

(k) “Nonprofit corporation” means a nonstock corporation
organized under ch, 181 that Is a nonprofit corporation, as defined
ins. 1810103 (17).

(L) “Person" includes an individual, firm, partnership, associ-
ation, corporation, trust, foundation, company, public agency or

MIBCELLANEOUS HEALTH PROVISIONS
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# group of indiniduals, however named, concered with the opor
ton of an ambulunce

(m) “Physicran™ has the meamng specified w188 01 (4

() "Pablic apeney ™ ineans this state, o county. city, sillaee o
0% 0. an agencys of tis sate or of o county, <y, sillape vrtown
of an Iidian tribe

(o} “Semsautenishe defitmillatan” means g heart monnor ansl
defibrillator thist

Fods capable of recagnizimg the presence or absenve of ven
Gocular fibrdlation o rapd ventneular lchyeardia and detemun.
Ing, withour imterventon by an operator, whether defibnllgtoon
should be performed. and

2. Charges and, st the command of the operator, debivers an
electneal napulse o an individital’s hean

(M “Yentriculw fibrdlation™ ineans a disturbanve 1 the nomu
rhythim of the heart that iy chaructenized by rapd, srsegular and
ineffective twitching of the ventncles. of the heant.

(2) LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE REQUIRED  NO persa.y miy act as
ar advertise for the provision of services as an umbulance service
provider unless the person holfds an ambulance service provider
heense issued under this section. Na individual may act as or
advertise for the provision of services as an emergency medical
technician unless he or she holds an emergency m-dical techni-
ciun license or \riwining pesmiit issued under sub. (5}, No individual
may act #s or advertise for the provision of services as a first
responder unless he or shie holds a first responder centificate issued
under sub. (8).

(3) Excernion 10 1REAIMENT This section and the rules pro.
mulgated under this scetion may not be constnied 1o authonize the
provision of services or treatment (o any individuol whae objects
fur reasons of religion 1o the treatment or services, bul may be
construed to autharize the transportation of such un individual tn)
# facility of the individual's choice within the jurisdiction of the
emergency medical service.

(4) AMBULANCE STAFFING, LIMITATIONS. RULES. (0) If a sick,
disabled or injured individual is transported by ambulance, the
following other individuals shall be preseat in the ambulance:

1. Any 2 emergency medical (eehniciuns, licensed registered
nurses, licensed physician assistants or physicians, or any com-
bination thereof; or

2. One emergency medicat technician plus one individual
with a training permit issued under sub, (5) (b),

{b) An ambulance driver who is not an emergency medical
technician may assist with the handling and movement of a sick,
injured or disabled individual if an emergency medical techniciun,
registered nurse, physician assistant or physician directly super-
vises the driver. No ambulance driver may administer care proce-
dures that an emergency medical technician is authorized 1o
administer unless he or she is an emergency medical technician.

(¢c) Notwithstanding par. {a), the depaniment may promulgate
rules that establish standards for staffing of ambulances in which
the primary services provided are those which an emergency med-
ical technician - intermediate is authorized to provide or those
which an emergency medical technician - paramedic is autho-
rized to provide.

(5) LICENSING OF AMBULANCE SERVICE PROVIDERS AND EMER-
GENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIANS, TRAINING PERMITS. (a) Except as
provided in ss. 146.51 and 146.52, the department shall license
qualified applicants as ambulance service providers or emergency
medical technicians, The departiment shall, from the information
on the certification form specified under sub. (6) (¢) 2., establish
in each ambulance service provider’s biennial I' tense the primary
service or contract areu of the ambulance service provider.

(b) The department shall promulgate rules establishing a sys-
tem and qualifications for issuance of training permi‘s, except as
provided in ss. 146.51 and 146.52, and specifying the period for
which an individuat may hold a training permit.

Unoflicial lext from 99-00 Wis. Stats. database. See printed 99-00 Sialutes and 2001 Wis, Acts for official lext under s, 35. 18
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§63-1-250%, Licensed personnel - Levels of care,

Pergonnel [ 1censed 1n the following levels of care nay pertorn o
designated under their classification:
1. "Emerg¢ency Medical Technician/Bagic" or "EMT/Bagic" means an

individual licensed by the Department of Health following completion
of a standard Basic Emergency Medical Technician training prograw
approved by Lhe Department, who has met such other standards of
competence and character as may be required, and who hag passed a
standard licensing examination of knowledge and skill, administered by
the Department. The licensed Emergency Medical Technician/Basic is
allowed to perform such skills as may be designated by the Department;

2. '"Imergency Medical Technician/Intermediate" ox
"EMT/Intermediate” means an individual licensed as an EMT/Basic, has
completed an intermediate training program approved by the Department,
who has met such other standards of competence and character as may be
required, and who has passed a standard licensing examination of
knowlndge and skill administered by the Department. The Emergency
Medical Technician/Intermediate is allowed to perform such skills as
may be degignated by the Department;

3. '"Emergency Medical Technician/Paramedic" or "EMT/Paramedic"
me:ang an individual licensed as an EMT/Basic or EMT/Intermediate, who
has completed a standard Paramedic training program, who has met such
other standards of competence and character as may be required, and

/ who has passed a standard licensing examination of knowledge and skill

administered by the Department. The Emergency Medical
Technician/Paramedic is allowed to perform such skills as may be

designated by the Department,

Added by Laws 1990, c. 320, § 9, emerg. eff. May 30, 1990,
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§ 9702, Definitlons,

As used in this subchapter:
(1) "Advanced life support” (ALS) shall mean the advanced level of prehospital and interhospital
vmergeney care that includes basic life support functions including cardiopulimonary resuseitatios,
plus cardiac monitoring, cardiac defibrillation, telemetered clectrocardiography, administration ol
antiarrhythmic agents, intravenous therapy, administration of specific medications, drugs and
solutions, use of adjunclive medieal devices, trauma care and other authorized techniques and
procedures.
(2) "Ambulance” shall mean any publicly or privately owned vehicle, as certified by the State Fire
Prevention Commission, that is specifically designed, constructed or modified and equipped, und 1s
intended to be used for and is maintained vr operated for the transportation upon the streets and
highways of this State for persons who are sick, injured, wounded or otherwise incapacitated or
helpless.
(3) "Ambulance attendant” shall mean a person trained in emergeney medieal care procedures and
currently centified by the Delaware State Fire Prevention Commission or its duly authorized agent in
accordance with standards prescribed by the Commission. Such course shall be classified as basic life
support and shall be the minimum acceptable level of training for certified emergeney medical
personnel,
(4) "Basic life support" (BLS) shall mecan the level of capability which provides prehospital,
noninvasive emergeney patient care designed to optimize the patient's chances of swrviving an
emergency situation,
(5) "Consumer" shall mean a recipient or potential recipient of the services provided by an
. emergeney medieal services system, who receives no direct or indirect personal, financial or
professional benefit as a result of association with health care or emergencey services other than that
generally shared by the public at large, and who is not otherwise considered a "provider” within the
intent of this subchapter.
(6) "Director" shall mean the program chief of the Office of Emergency Medieal Services
responsible for the duties of the Office as set forth in Chapter 97 of this title,
(7) "Disaster" shall mean a sudden unexpected event which disrupts normal community functions
and/or quickly exhausts local facilities so as to require outside help.
(8) "Early defibrillation provider" shall mean a member or employec of an carly defibrillation service
certified to operate Semi-Automatic External Defibrillator (SAED) equipment under the requirements
set forth in regulations promulgated by the Department of Health and Social Services.
(9) "Early dacfibrillation service" shall mean any agency, organization or company, certified as such
by the State Office of Emergency Medical Services, that employs or retains providers certified in the
use of semi-automatic defibrillation equipment.
(10) "Emergency medical services systems" (EMSS) shall mean a statewide system which provides
for the utilization of available personnel, equipment, transportation and communication {o ensure
effective and coordinated delivery of medical care in emergency situations resulting from accidents,
illness or natural disasters.
(11) "Emergency medical technician" (EMT) shall mean a person trained, and currently certified by
the State Fire Prevention Commission, in emergency medical care procedures through a course
which meets the objectives of the national standard curriculum,
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(12) "Emergency medical technlelan « cardiae” (EMT-C), also known as cardiac 1eseue technleian
(C'RT), shall mean a person who has successfully completed a course approved by the Boad of
' Medical Practice or its duly authorized representative, whick meets the objectives of the national (
stundard curriculum.
(13) "Emergency medieal technician - paramedic” (EMT-P) shall mean a person who has
successfully completed u course approved by the Board of Medieal Practice or its duly authorized
representative, and who acts under the direct or radio control of a physician or physician surrogate,
(14) "Heulth planning ugencies” shall mean the federally designated health system agency and or
statewide health planning and development agency for Delaware.
(15) "Inclusive Statewide Trauma Care System" means a Trauma System in which all current and
future providers of hospital and/or prehospital health care services may participate, at a level
commensurate with the scope of their resources, us outlined in subsection (21) of this section.
(16) "Medical control" shall mean directions and advice normally provided from a centrally
designated medicnl facility operating under medlenl supervision, supplying professional support
through radio or telephonic communication for on-site and in-transit basic and advanced life support
services given by field and satellite facility personnel.
(17) "Mutual aid agreements” shall mean the es*ablishment of appropriate arrangements with EMS
systems of other states for the provision of emergency medical services on a reciprocal basis,
(18) "Provider" shall mean a person who, as an individual or member of a corporation or
organization, whether profit-making or nonprofit, on a regular basis gives or offers for sale any
supplies, equipment, professional or nonprofessional services, or is capable of giving or offering for
sale supplics, equipment or services vital or incidental to the functions of an emergency medical
services system.
. (19) "Semi-automatic external defibrillator" shall mean a device capable of analyzing a cardiac (

rhythm, determining the need for defibrillation, automatically charging and advising a provider to
deliver a defibrillation clectrical impulse.
(20) "Public safety personnel" shall mean law-enforcement cofficers, lifeguards, park rangers,
firefighters, ambulance and rescue personnel, communications aad dispatch specialists and other
public employees and emergency service providers charged with maintaining the public safety.
(21) "Trauma Facility" means an acute care hospital which has received and maintains current Statc
designation as a Trauma Center. Categories of trauma facilities in Delaware are as follows:
a. Regionul Level 1 Trauma Center: A regional resource Trauma Center that has the capability of
providing leadership and comprehensive, definitive care for every aspect of injury from prevention
through rehabilitation,
b. Regional Level 2 Trauma Center: A regional Trauma Center with the capability to provide initial
care for all trauma patients, Most patients would continue to be cared for in this Center; there may be
some complex cases which would require transfer for the depth of services of a Regional Level | or
Specialty Center.
c. Community Trauma Center: An acute care hospital that provides assessment, resuscitation,
stabilization and triage of all trauma patients, arranging for timely transfe:” of those patients requiring
the additional resources of a Regional Trauma or Specialty Center and delivering definitive care to
those whose needs match the resources of the Community Trauma Center.
d. Participating Hospital: An acute care facility which transfers trauma patients with moderate or
severe injuries to Trauma Centers after initial resuscitation. When necessary, this facility may
provide care to trauma patients with minor injuries. Participating hospitals contribute data to the
‘ Delaware Trauma System Registry and Quality Improvement Program. (
(22) "Trauma Patient" means any person with actual or potential bodily damage subsequent to an ’
event which exposed the body to an external force or encrgy.
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New Mexio
24-108-3, Definltions.

As used in the Fsnergeney Mediend Services Act [24-108-1 10 24-JOB-12 NMSA 1978,

A. "academy” meuns a separately funded emergeney medieal services training program adnnmstered
through the department of emergency medicine of the university of New Mesico schoot of
medicine;

B, "advance directive" means a written instruction, such as a living will or durable power of attorey
for health care, recognizable under state law and relating to the provision of health care when an
individual is incapacitated,

C. "advanced life support” muans advanced pre-hospital and interfacility care and treatment,
including basic and inermediate life support, as prescribed by regulation. which may be performed
only by an individual licensed as a paramedic by the burcau and operating under medienl direction;
D. "air ambulance service" means any governmental or privite service that provides gir transportation
specifically designed to accommodate the medical needs of a person who is ill, injured or otherwise
mentally or physically incapacitated and who requires in-flight medical supervision,

E. "approved emergency medical services training program" means an emergencey niedieal services
training program that is sponsored by a post-secondary educational institution, is accredited by the
joint review committee on educational programs or active in the accreditation process, as verified by
the chair of the joint review committec on educational programs, or is approved by the joint
organization on education and participates in the joint organization on cducation;

F. "basic life support” means pre-hospital and interfacility care and treatment, as prescribed by
regulation, which can be performed by all licensed emergency medieal teehnicians,

G. "burcan" means the primary care and emergeney medical services burcau of the public health
. division of the department of health;

H. "certified emergency medical services first responder” means a persun who is certified by the
burcau and who functions within the emergeney medical services system to provide initial
emergencey aid, but not basic, intermediate or advanced life support to a person in need of medical
assistance,

1. "critical incident stress debriefing program" means a program of preventive education and crisis
intervention intended to reduce the negative effects of critical stress on emergency responders;

J. "curricula" means programs of study, the minimum content of which has been developed by the
joint organization on education, for the initial and mandatory refresher training of emergency
medical technicians and certified emergency medical services first responders;

K. "department" means the department of health;

L. "emergency medical dispatcher" means a person who is trained and certified pursuant to

Subsection F [Subsection G) of Section 24-10B-4 NMSA 1978 to receive calls for emergency

medical assistance, provide pre-arrival medical instructions, dispatch emergeney medical assistance

and coordinate its response;

M. "emergency medical services" means the services rendered by emergency medical technicians,

certified emergency medical services first responders or emergencey medical dispatchers in response

to an individual's need for immediate medical care to prevent loss of life or aggravation of physical

or psychological illness or injury;

N. “emergency medical services system" means a coordinated system of health care delivery that

includes community education and prevention programs, centralized access and emergeney medical
‘ dispatch, trained first responders, medical-rescue services, ambulance services, hospital emergency

departments and specialty care hospitals that respond to the needs of the acutely sick and injured,

/14ced?f=templates& fn=document-fiame.htm&q=emergency%20medical%20technicians& x=52/26/01




NextPage LivePublish Pave o, 2

O, "emergency medieal technlelan® means a health care provider who has been licensed Lo practice

by the burcau,

. P. "intermediate life support" means centain advanced pre-hospital and imerfacibty care and
trentment, including busic life suppont, as prescribed by regulation, which may be performed only by
an individual licensed by the bureau and operating under medical direction;

Q. "joint review commitice" meuns the joint review committee on educational programs for the
emergenes medieal techmlelan-paramedic, a nonprofit organization incorporated i the stat: ot
Massachusetts,

R. "medicat control" means supervision provided by or under the direction of physicians to providers
by written protocol or dircct communications,

S. "medical direction" means guidance or supervision provided by a physician to a provider or
emergeney medleal services system and which includes authority over and responsibility fo
emergeney medieal dispatch, direct patient care and transport of patients, arrangements for medical
control and all other aspects of patient care delivered by a provider;

T, "medical-rescue service” means a provider that is part of the cmergeney medical services system
but not subject to the authority of the state corporation conumission [public regulation commission]
under the Ambulance Standards Act [65-6-1 to 65-0-6 NMSA 1978] and which may be dispatched to
the scene of an emergeney to provide rescue or medical care,

U. "physician”" means a doctor of medicine or doctor of osteopathy who is licensed or otherwise
authorized to practice medicine or osteopathic medicine in New Mexico,

V. "protocol” means a predetermined, written mediceal care plan and includes standing orders;

W, "provider” means a person or entity delivering emergeney medical services;

X. "regional office”" means a regional emergeney medical services planning and development agency

. formally recognized and supported by the burcau;

Y. "sccrctary” means the secretary of health;
Z. "special skills" means a set of procedures or therapies that arc beyond the usual scope of practice
of a given level of life support and that have been approved by the medical direciion committee for
use by a specified provider; and
AA. "state emergency medical services medical director" means a physician employed by the
bureau to provide overall medical direction to the statewide emergency medical services program,
whose duties include serving as a liaison to the medical community and chairing the medical
direction committee.

History: 1978 Comp., § 24-10B-3, ecnacted by Laws 1993, ch. 161, § 2.
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CHAPTER 4508 - EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

NRS 450B.015 Legislative declaration. The legislamre hereby declares that prompt and efficent caeigeney
medhcal care and transportation s necessary for the health and satery of the people of Nevada, and that mmmim
standmds for such care and o)l peisons pmv‘uflng 1 must be established

(Added 1o NRS by 1981, 1599; A 1993, 2828)

NRS 4808.020 Definitlons, As used m this chapter, unless the context otherwise requires, the words and terms
defined i NRS 45013,025 10 45013110, melusive, have the meanings ascnbed to them in those sechions i
(Added to NRS by 1973, 1141, A 1985, 1093, 1987, 1043, 2207, 1993, 2114, IS 1995, 725, 19991172

NRS 450B.025 "Advanced emergency medical technlcian® defined. “Advanced emergency medical technscran”
NICANS & person: o

L. Traied in advanced emergency medical care ina training program approved by the board, and

2. Certified by the health officer as having satisfactonily completed the taming program

(Added to NRS by 1987, 2206 A 1993, 2828)

NRS 4508.030 "Alr ambulance' defined, "Air ambulance” means an anciaft especially designed, constructed,
madified or equipped to be used for the transportation of m{mcd or sick persons. "Air ambulance” does notinclude any
commercial aircraFl carrying passengers on regularly scheduled Mights,

(Added to NRS by 1973, 1141)

NRS 450B.040 "Ambulance" defined. "Ambulance” means o maotor vehicle which is specially designed,
constructed, equipped and staffed to provide basic, intermediate or advanced care for one or more:

I. Sick or injured persons; or

2. Persons whose medical condition may require special obaervanon dunng transportation or transfer.

(Added to NRS by 1973, 1141, A 1085, '1726, 211[7)

NRS 450B,050 "Attendant” defined, "Attendant” means a person responsible for the care of a sick or mjured

person in an ambulance or air ambulance, aud inctudes the driver of an ambulance but not the pilot of an air ambutance.
. (Added to NRS by 1973, 1141)

NRS 450B.060 "Board" defined, "Board" mcans:

I. Ina county whose population is less than 400,000, the state board of health,

2. In a county whose population is 400,000 or more, the county ot district board of health,
(Added to NRS by 19;’3, 1141; A 1993, 2828; 1995, 2547)

NRS 450B.0a1 "'Comumittee" defined, "Comunitice” means the committce on emergency medical services.
{Added to NRS by 1999, 1170)

NRS 450B.063 "Emergency medical dispatcher* defined. "Emergency medical dispatcher” means a person who;
|. Has completed a training program in emergency medical dispatching which has been approved by the board; and
2. Has been certified as having satisfactorily completed such a training program by an entity approved by the board

to provide such training,
(Added to NRS by 1993, 2117)

NRS 450B.065 "Emergency medical technician" defined, "Emergencv medical technician" means a person;
1. Trained in basic emergency medical care in a training program approved by the board; and

2. Certificd by the health officer as havin§ satisfactorily completed the training program,

(Added to NRS by 1987, 2206; A 1993, 2828)

NRS 450B.070 "Emergency medical technician certificate" defined. "Emergency medical technician certificate
means the certificate issued by the health authority acknowledging successful completion of an approved course for an
emergency medical technician at the level identified on the certificate.

(Added to NRS by 1973, 1141; A 1987, 2207, 1993, 2828)

NRS 450B.072 "Fire-fighting agency" defined. "Fire-fighting agency" means a fire department or fire protection
district of the state or a political subdivision which holds a permit authorizing it to provide intermediate or advanced
medical care to sick or injured persons at the scene of an emergency. T%is term does not include a person or
governmental entity which provides transportation of those persons to a medical facility,

(Added to NRS by 198f, 1692; A 1987, 718)

‘ NRS 450B.073 "Fireman" defined. "Fireman" means a person who holds a license and is employed by or serving

as a volunteer with a fire-fighting agency.
{Added to NRS by l98§. 1692)
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NRS 4508,077 "“Health autharity” defined, "Healih authoniy” means’
1. Inncounty whuse popularon is less than 400,000, the health division,
2 Ina coumz' whose 8opululum 15 400,000 or more. the county or district board of heatth

(Added to NILS by 1993, 2827; A 1995, 2547)

NRS 450B,080 "Health division” defined. "Health division” means the health division of the depatiment of human

TeSOUICes.
(Added to NRS by 1973, 11415 A 1973, 1400)

NRS 45018082 "Health ufficer” defined. "Health officer” vieans:
1. In a county whose population is less thun 400,000, thie steie health offcer. _
2. lna county whose populauon is 400,000 or more, the county or district health offica

(Added to NRS by 1993, 2827, A 1995, 2547)

NRS 4850B8.085 “Intermediate emergency medlcal technlclun" deflned. "Intenmediate emergency medica!
technician” means a person:

I, Trained 1 intermediate emergency medical care ina traming program approved by the board, and

2. Individually centified by the health officer as having satisfactordy completed the training program.

(Added 10 Nl{g by 1981, 277; A 1993, 2828)

NRS 450B.090 "License” defined, "License" means the lieense issued by the health authonty under the provisions
of this chapter to an attendant of an ambulance or on ar ambulance or to 4 fireman employed by or serving as a volunteer

with a fire-fighting agency.
(Added to NRS by 1973, 1141; A 1985, 1693, 1993, 2828)

NKS 4508.100 "Permit” defined. "Permit" means the pernut issued by the health authority under the provisions of

this chapter to: _
1. A person, agency of the state or political subdivision to own or operate an ambulance or air ambulance in the State

of Neva'a; or . o ,
2. A fire-Nighting agency to provide intermediate or advanced medical care at the scene of an emergency.

(Added 1o NRS by 1973, 1141; A 1985, 1693; 1993, 2829)

NRS 480B.105 "Trauma" defined, "Trauna" means any acute injury which, according to standardized criteria for
tringe in the field, involves a sigmﬁcam risk of death or the precipitation of complications or disabilities.
{Added to NRS by 1987, 1042)

NRS 450B.110 "Volunteer atiendant" defined. "Volunteer atiendant” means a person who does not receive the
majority of his unnual employment income from employment as an attendant, and who is not employed by a commercial

ambulance firm or corporation,
(Added to NRS by 1973, 1141}

NRS 450B.120 Regulations, standards and procedures of board, The board shall establish and promulgate such
rules, regulations, standards and procedures as it determines are necessary to administer the provisions of this chapter.

(Added to NRS by 1973, 1141)

NRS 450B.,130 Establishment of minimum standards and add{tional requirements,
1. The board shall adopt regulations establishing reasonable minimum standards for:

(a) Senitation in ambulances and air ambulances; A ‘
(b) Medical and nonmedical eguipmem and supplies to be carried in ambulances and air ambulances and medical

equi{vmem and supplies to be carried in vehicles of a fire-fighting agency;

¢) Interior configuration, de.ign and dimensions of ambula.ces placed in service after July 1, 1979;

d{ Permits for operation of ambulances, air ambulances and vehicles of a fire-fighting agency;

ge Records to be maintained by an operator of an ambulance or air ambulance or by a fire-fighting agency; and

f) Treatment of patients who are critically ill or in urgent need of treatment,

2, The health officers of this state shall jointly adopt regulations to establish the minimum standards for the
certification of emergency medical technicians, Upon adoption of the regulations, each health authority shall adopt the
rcf;ulalions for its jurisdiction. After each health authority adopts the regulations, the standards established constitute the
minimum standards for certification of emergency medical techniclans in this state. Any changes to the minimum
standards must be adopted jointly by the health ofificers and by each health authority in the manner set forth in this
suli)(s]cction. Any changes in the minimum standards which are not adopted in the manner set forth in this subsection are
void.
3. A health officer may adopt regulations that impose additional requirements for the certification of emergency
medical technicians in his jurisdiction, but he must accept the certification of an emergency medical technician from the
jurisdiction of another health officer as proof that the emcsgency medical technician has met the minimuin requirements

for certification.
(Added to NRS by 1973, 1142; A 1979, 69; 1981, 1553; 1985, 1693; 1993, 2829)

NRS 450B.140 Sources for standards and regutations; standards may differ for different categories.
1. In adopting repulations under NRS 4508,120 and 450B.130, the board may use standards and regulations
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SENATE BILL NO. 1009

BY SENATORS DARDENNE, HINES, CASANOVA, DYESS AND

SCHEDLER

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S, 40:1231, 1231.1, 1231.2, 1232, 1233, 1234(A),

(B), (C), (D), and (F), 1235, and 1236, to enact R.S. 36:259(FF) and
919.4 and R.S. 40:1232.1, 1232.2, 1232.3, 1232.4, 1232.5, 1232.6,
1232.7, 1232.8, 1232.9, 1232.10, and 1232.11, and to repeal R.S.
40:1234(G), relative to emergency medical services; to provide for
definitions; to create the Louisiana Emergency Medical Services
Certification Commission in the Department of Health and Hospitals
and to provide for appointment and confirmation of membership,
qualifications, terms, vacancies, officers, reimbursements, removal, and
powers and duties; to establish requirements for certification and
renewal of certificates; to provide grounds for disciplinary action; to
provide for notice and hearing on disciplinary matters; to provide for
injunctive relief; to provide for violations and penaltics; to provide for
an exception to certification requirements; to authorize the
promulgating of rules and regulations in regard to emergency medical
services; to provide for scope of practice of emergency medical
technicians and first responders; to provide for immunity from civil
damages; to provide for duties relati/o to the bureau of emergency

medical services; to designate statutory provisions into Subparts; and




follows:

§259. Transfer of agencies and functions to the Department of Health y
. and Hospitals (
* * *

FF. The Louisiana Emergency Medical Services Certification
Commission (R.S. 40:1232.2) is placed within the Department of
Health and Hospitals and shall perform and exercise its powers, duties.
functions, and responsibilities in the manner provided for agencics
transferred in accordance with R.S. 36:919.4.

% * %
§919.4. Transfer; Louisiana Emergency Medical Services Certification
Commission

The Louisiana Emergency Medical Services Certification (

Commission, placed in the Department of Health and Hospitals by the

provisions of R.S. 36:259(FF). shall exercise and perform its powers,

duties, functions, and responsibilities as provided for agencies
transferred pursuant to this Part, However, the commission shall advise
the bureau of emergency medical setvices, office of public health, on
requirements and standards for certification of emergency medical
personnel and continuing education requirements for certification, The
commission shall retain the authority to approve requirements and
standard of practice for emergency medical personnel; conduct
. disciplinary hearings for emergency medical personnel; and cause the (

prosecution of any individual who violates the provisions of Subpart B

of Part VII of Chapter 5 of Title 40 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes,
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1232.10, and 1232.11 are hereby enacted to read as follows:

SUBPART A. GENERAL PROVISIONS

§1231. Definitions

For purposes of this Part:

(1) "Ambulance" means any authorized emergency vehicle,
equipped with warning devices. designed and operated as a part of a
regular course of conduct or business to transport a sick or injured
individual or which is advertised or otherwise held out to the public as
such.

(2) "Bureau" means the Department of Health and Hospitals,
office of public health, burcau of emergency medical services.

(3) "Certified emergency medical technician" means an
individual who is certified as any one of the following:

(a) A certified emergency medical technician-basic.

(b) A certified emergency medical technician-intermediate.

(c) A certified emergency medical technician-paramedic.

(4) "Certified emergency medical technician-basic” means an
individual who has successfully completed an emergency medical
technician-basic training program developed and promulgated by the
United States Department of Transportation and adopted by the bureau,
who is nationally registered, and who is certified by the bureau,

(5) "Certified emergency medical technician-intermediate"
means any individual who has successfully completed an emergency
medical technician-intermediate training program developed and

promulgated by the United States Department of Transpottation and




any individual who has successfully completed an emergency medical

technician-paramedic training program developed and promulgated by
the United States Department of Transportation and adopted by the
burcau. who is nationally registered, and who is certified by the bureau,

(7) "Certified first responder” means any individual who has
successfully completed a training course developed and promulgated
by the United States Department of Transportation and adopted by the
bureau and who is certified by the burcau .

(8) "Commission" means the Louisiana Emergency Medical
Services Certification Commission.

(9) "Department" means the Department of Health and
Hospitals.

(10) "Emergency medical personnel” or "emergency service
person(s)" means individuals who are certified first responders or
certified emergency medical technicians.

(11) "EMS Task force" means the Emergency Medical Services
Task Force, composed of individuals appointed by the assistant

ecretary of the office of public health, subject to the approval of the
secretary of the department, which advises and makes recommendations
to the office and the department on matters related to emergency
medical services,

(12) "Emergency medical services" or "EMS" means a system
that represents the combined efforts of several professionals and
agencies to provide prehospital emergency care to the sick and injured.

(13) "First aid certificate”" means a certificate in the Emergency




(.

Oﬂmmuxme3blhg

Fape 1 o o

The Statutes posted are canrent through the 2000 Session ol t he General Assembly. However, the
Statutes posted from the 2000 Session may 1ot vet be in effect. Users of this serviee should note thay
the effective date of the Statutes are not listed on this service and are advised to verity the effective
date of any Statuies posted on this Weh Site. Any person or entity who relies on information obi ined
solely from this Site does so at his or her own risk. '

Gecxgin

31-11-2 @
*++ CODE SECTION #**+ 01/23/01

31-11-2,
As used in this chapter, the term:

(1) "Aambulance”" means a motor vehicle that is specially
constructed and equipped and is intended to be used for the
emergency trangportation of patients, including dual purpose
police patrol cars and funeral coaches or hearses which otherwise
comply with the provisions of this chapter.

(2) "Ambulance attendant" means a person responsible for the care
of patients being transported in an ambulance.

(3) "Ambulance provider" means an agency or company providing
ambulance service which is operating under a valid license from
the Emergency Health Section of the Division of Public Health of

the Department of Human Resources.

(4) "Ambulance service" means the providing of emergency care and
transportation on the public streets and highways of this state
for a wounded, injured, sick, invalid, or incapacitated human
being to or from a place where medical or hospltal care is

furnished.

{8) "Cardiac technician" means a person who, having been trained
and certified as an emergency medical technician and having
completed additional training in advanced cardiac life support
techniques in a training course approved by the department, is so
certified by the Composite State Board of Medical Examiners.

(6) "Composite board" means the Composite State Board of Medical
Examiners.

(7} "Emergency medical services system" means a system which
provides for the arrangement of personnel, facilities, and
equipment for the effective and coordinated delivery in an
appropriate geographical area of health care services under
emergency conditions, occurring either as a result of the
patient's condition or as a result of natural disasters or similar
situationa, and which is administered by a public or nonprofit
private entity which has the authority and the resources to
provide effective administration of the system.

(8) "Emergency Medical Systems Communications Program" (EMSC
Program) means any program established pursuant to Public Law
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93-154, entitled the Emergency Medical Services Systems Act of
1973, which serves as a central communications system to
coordinate the personnel, facilities, and equipment of an
emergency medical services system and which:

(A) Utilizes emergency medical telephonic screening;
(B) Utilizes a publicized emergenc: telephone number; and

(¢) Has direct communication connections and interconnections
with the personnel, facilities, and equipment of an emergency
medical gervices system.

(9) "Emergency medical technician" means a person who has been
certified by the department after having successfully completed an
emergency medical care training program approved by the
department.

(10) "First responder" means any person or agency who provides
on-site care until the arrival of a duly licensed ambulance

gervice,

(11) "Health districts" means the geographical districts
designated by the department In accord with Code Section 31-3-15.

{12) "Invalid car" means a motor vehicle not used for emergency
purposes but used only to transport persons who are convalescent,
gick, or otherwise nonambulatory.

(13) "License'" when issued to an ambulance service signifies that
its facilities and operations comply with this chapter and the
rules and regulations issued by the department hereunder.

{14) "License officer" means the commissioner of human resources
or his designee,.

{15) "Local coordinating entity" means the pubklic or nonprofit
private entity demignated by the Board of Human Resources or its
designee tc administer and coordinate the EMSC Program in a health
district established in accord with Code Section 31-3-15.

(16) "paramedic" means any person who has been certified as an
advanced emergency medical technician by the composite board
before July 1, 1988, or any person who has been certified by that
board on or after July 1, 1988, as having been trained in
emergency care techniques in a paramedic training course approved
by the department, but all auch persons shall be designated on and
after July 1, 1988, as paramedics.

{16.1) "Paramedic¢ clinical preceptor" means a Georgia certified
paramedic with a minimum of two years of emergency medical
services experience who meets the standard requirements for
paramedic preceptor training as established by the department,

(17) "pPatient" means an individual who is sick, injured, wounded,
or otherwise incapacitated or helpless.

(18) "bPerson" means any individual, firm, partnership,
asgoclation, corporation, company, group of individuals acting
together for a common purpose, or organization of any kind,
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(l.

CHAPTER 43-04
BARBERS

43-04-01, Definitions. In this chapter, unless the context or subject matter otherwise
requires:

1,  "Boatd" means the board of barber examiners.

2.  "Practice of barbering" includes any one or any combination of the {ollowing
practices when done upon the upper part of the human body for cosmetic purposes
and not for the treatment of diseasas or physical or menial ailments, and when done

for payment either diractly or indirectly:
a.  Shaving or trimming the beard or cutting the hair.

b.  Giving facial or scalp massages or treatments with oils, creams, lotions, or
other preparations either by hand or mechanical appliances.

¢.  Singelng, shampooing, or dyeing the hair or applying hair tonics.

d.  Applying cosmetic preparations, antiseptics, powdets, oils, clays, or lotions to
scalp, face, neck, or upper part of the body.

43-04-02. Declaration of policy. It is hereby declared that the practice of barbering, by
reason of the personal contacts exercised therein, is a buginess affecting the public health, public
welfare, and public safety, that immediate public supervision and control of said occupation in the
exercise of the police power of this state and in accordance with the proper standards of said
profession, are necessary to the protection and preservation of the public health, public safety,
and public welfare, and that this chapter is enacted in the exercise of the police power of this
state to protect the public weltare, public health, and public safety.

43-04-03. Exemptions. The following persons, when engaged in the proper discharge
of thelr occupatlional duties, are exempt from the provisions of this chapler:

1. Persons authorized by the laws of this state to practice medicine and surgery.

2.  Commissloned medical or surgical officers of the United States army, navy, air force,
ot matrine hospital service.

3. Registered nurses.
4, Registered hairdressers and cosmetologlsts.

The persons exempt by subsections 1, 2, and 3 may not shave nor trim the beard nor cut the
halr of any person for cosmetic purposes.

43-04-04, Board of barber examinets - Appointment - Term of office -
Qualifications. The board of barber examinars must consist of three members, each of whom
must be appointed by the governor for a term of three years. The terms of office of the members
must be so arranged that one term expires on the thirty-first day of December of each year.
Each appoiniment must be made from a list of five names submitted to the governor by the state
barber agsoclation, and each member must be a registered barber who has followed the
occupation of barber In this stale for at least five years priot to his appointment.

43-04-05. Oath of office - How vacancles filled - Removal. Each member of the
board shall qualify by taking the oath required for ¢ivil officers. A vacancy on the board must be
fllled by appointment by the governor for the unexpired term. Such appolntment must be made
from the list of five names submitted to the governor by the state barber assoclation from which
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CHAPTER 43-05
PODIATRISTS

43-05-01. Definitions, In this chapter, unless the context or subject matter otherwise

requires:

1.
2.

"Board" means the North Dakota board of podiatric medicine.

"Clinical resldency” means a formal, structured postdoctoral training program
approved by the board which is sponsored by and conducted in an accrediled
institution approved by the board or conducted by a college of podiatric medicine
accredited and approved by the council on podiatric medical education, American
podiatric medical association, or other accrediling agency approved by the .,oard.
The term also includes a preceptorstip approved by the board unti! January 1, 1995.

"False or misleading statement or advertising" includes a statement, claim, or
advertising that:

a. Conlains a misrepresentation of fact;

b. s likely o mislead or deceive because in context it makes only a parial
disclosure of relevant facts;

¢. Isintended or Is likely to create false or unjustified expectations of favorable
results;

d.  Appeals to an individual's anxiely in an excessive or unfair way;
8. Contains material claims of superiority that cannot be substantiated,
f.  Misrepresents a podiatrist's credentials, training, experience, or abllity;

g. Contains other ropresentations or implications that in reasonable probabillity will
cause an ordinary, prudent person lo misunderstand or be decelved; or

h. Represents that a manifestly Incurable condition, sickness, disease, or injury
can be cured.

“Health care facility" means a medical hospital, skilled nursing care facllity,
intermediate care facllity, basic care facillty, boarding house, or swing-bed hospital
approved to furnish long-term care seivice, or any other facility licensed to provide

health care serices,

"Podiatric medicine" means the profession of the health services concerned with the
diagnosis and treatment of conditions affecting the human foot and ankle Including
local manlfestations of systemic conditlons by all appropriate systems and means
and Includes the prescribing or administering of drugs or medications necessary or

helpful to that profession.

"Podiatrist" means a person who Is qualified lo practice podiatric medicine in this
state.

"Precoptorship” means a formal, structured postdoctoral training program approved
by the board and conducted by a podiatrist primarily in an office setting and
controlled and supervised by a college of podlatric medicine accredited by the
council on podlatric medical education, American podlatriec medical assoclation, or

another accrediting agency approved by the board.
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CHAPTER 43-09
ELECTRICIANS

43-09-01. Definitions. In this chapter, unless the context or subject matter otherwise
requires:

1. “Apprentice electrician” means a person learning the trade under the personal
supervision of a state-licensed electrician,

"Board" means the stale electrical board.

"Class B electrician" means a person having the necessary qualifications, training,
and technical knowledge to wire, install, and repair electrical apparatus and
equipment in accordance with the standard rules and regulations govermning such
work, and shall have eighleen munths' experience in farmstead or residential wiring,
and shall have passed an examination before the state electrical board based upon
the national electrical code as it applies to farmstead or residential wiring.

"Journeyman electrician” means a person having the necessary qualifications,
training, and technical knowledge to wire, install, and repair electrical apparatus and
equipmerl in accordance with the standard rules and regulations governing such

work.

"Master electrician" means a person having the necessary qualifications, training,

experience, and technical knowledge to plan, lay out, and supervise the installation
and repair of electrical wiring apparatus, and equipment for electric light, heat, and
power in accordance with the standard rules and regulations governing such work,

43-09-02. State electrical board - Members - Terms of office - Vacancies. The state
electrical hoard must consist of five members appointed by the governor for a term of five years
with their terms of office so arranged that one tarm and only one term expires on June thirttieth of
each year. One member of the board shall represent the public and may not be direc:ly
assoclated with the electrical industry. The board must include a master electriclan who is a
contractor, a journeyman electriclan, a consumer member of a rural electric cooperative, and a
person assoclated with an investor-owned utility. A member of the board shail qualify by taking
the oath of office required of civil officers and shall hold his office until his successor is appointed
and qualified. The governor shall fill any vacancy by appointment for the unexpired term of

office.
43-09-03. Qualifications of members of board. Repealed by S.L. 1949, ch. 287, § 11.

43-09-04. Officers of board - Compensation of members. The members of the board
shall select from thelt members a president, a treasurer, and a secratary. Each appointive
member of the board shall recelve such amount as may be set by the board but not mora than
fity dollars per day for the actual services rendered, and In addition thereto, each member shall
recelve the necassary and actual expenses Incurred by him in the dischatge of his duties, The
mileage and travel expanse allowed may not exc 2ed the amount provided for In section

54-06-09,

43-09-05. Powers and duties of state electrical board - Biennlal report. The board
shall adopt a sea! and may adopt reasonable rules 1o carry out this chapter. The board may
submit a blennial report to the governc. and the secretary of stats in accordance with section
64-06-04. The board shall appoint qualified inspeclors. The inspectors shall inspact, within
liteen days after notice of completion of any electrical witing Installation involving a value of three
hundred dollars or more in municlpalities having ordinances requiring such inspaction, the
olactrical installation and approve or condemn the same. The inspector shall make a report ot
the Inspection on forms prescribed by the board.
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CHAPTER 43-10
FUNERAL SERVICE PRACTITIONERS

43-10-01. Definitions. As used in this chapter, unless the context otherwise requires:

1. "Board" means the state board of funeral service.
2. "Cremalorium" means a furnace or establishment for the cremation of corpses.

3. "Embalming" means preparing dead human bodies for final disposition or removal
by the injection of antiseptic or preservative preparations into the skin, the blood
vessels, or cavities of the body. The external application of antiseptic solution,
taking charge of the remains of those dead of any communicable disease, preparing
dead human bodies for shipment or holding oneself out to do any of the above acts
by advertising or any other means.

4, "Fwal disposilion" means the entombmant, burial in a cemetery, or cremation of a
dead human body.

"Funeral directing" means the care and disposal of the body of a deceased person,
the preserving, disinfecting, and preparing, by embalming or otherwise, the body of a
deceased person for funeral services, transportation to a point of final disposition,
burial, or cremation; or arranging, directing, or supervising a funeral, memorial
service, or gravesite service.

(&)

6. "Funaral establishment" means any place or premises devoted to or used in the
holding, care, or preparation of a dead human body for final disposition or
transportation or for mourning or funeral ceremony purposes.

7. "Funeral practitioner" means a person licensed by the board to practice funeral
directing and embalming.

8. 'intern smbalmer" means a person registered with the board to engage in learning
the practice of embalming under the instruction and personal supervision of a duly

licensed funeral practitioner.
9, "Practice of funeral service" means to engage in funeral directing or embalming.

10.  "Preparation of the body" means embalming of the body or such items of care as
washing, disinfecting, shaving, positioning of features, restorative procedures, care
of hair, application of cosmelics, dressing, and casketing.

43-10-02, State board of funeral service - Members - Appointment - Qualifications -
Term of office - Oath - Vacancies - Removal. The board consists of the state health officer
and three persons appointed by the governor. Each member appolnted by the governor shall
serve for a term of four years and until a successor Is appointed and qualified. The terms of
office of the appointed membetrs explire on the thirtieth day of June and must be so arranged that
only one expires In any one year. The appointed members of the board must be persons
practicing embalming In this state and must have practiced for a minimum of three yeatrs in North
Dakota. Each member shall qualify by taking the oath of office required of civii officers. The
secretary of state may adminisler the oath and It must be filed In the office of the secretary of
stale. A vacancy on the board inust be filled by appolntment by the govemor for the unexpired
term. The governor may remove any member of the board for good cause.

43-10-03. Officers of board - Compensation of members - Treasurer's bond. The
members of the board may elect from thelt number a president, a secretary, and a treasurer.
The treasurer must be bonded for the falthful discharge of the treasurer's dutles In the sum of two
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CHAPTER 43-18
PLUMBERS

43-18-01. Definitions. In this chapter, unless the conlext or subject matler otherwise
requires:

1. “Board" means the state board of plumbing.

2. "Journeyman plumber" means any person, other than a master'plumber, who, as his
principal occupation, is engaged in the practical installation, alteration, and repair of

plumbing.

"Master plumber" means a person skilled in the planning, supervision, and the
practical installation, alteration, and repalr of plumbing, and familiar with the laws,
rules, and regulations governing the same.

"Plumbet's apprentice” means any person other than a journeyman or a master
plumber, who, as his principal occupation, is engaged in learning and assisting in the
installation, alteraticn, and repair of plumbing and drainage, under the immediate
and personal supervision of either a master or a journeyman plumber.

"Plumbing" means the instaliation. mainlenance, extension, alieration, and removal
of all piping, plumbing fixtures, plumbing appliances, and other appurienances in
connection with bringing water into, and using the sam~ in buildings, and for
removing liquids and water-carried wastes therefrom,

43-18-02. State board of plumbing - Members - Appointinent - Qualifications. The
state board of plumbing shall consist of the chief sanitary engineer, or the head of any division of
the state department of health who may be named by the chief sanitary engineer to act in the
chief sanitary engineer's stead, and four persons appointed by the governor. All of the appointed
rembers must have been residents of this state for at least five years immediately preceding
thelr appointment, and one of them must be a master plumber with at least five years of
experlence in North Dakota, one must be a journeyman plumber with at least five years of
experience In North Dakota, one must be a registered professional engineer practicing
mechanical engineering in North Dakota, and one must be a representative of the consuming

public,

43-18-03. State board of plumbing - Members - Terms of office - Vacancies - How
filled. Each appointed member of the board shall qualify by taking the oath of office required of
civil officers and shall hold office for a term of four years and until his successor Is appointed and
qualified. The terms of office of the appointed members must be so arranged that one term only
expires on the thirtieth day of June of each year. The four members appolnted by the governor
to the first board must be appolinted within thirty days after July 1, 1975, to serve for the following
terms: one master plumber for one yeat, one journeyman plumber for two years, one
mechanical engineer for three years, and a representative of the consuming public for four years,
A vacancy on the board caused by the death, resignation, or exrliation of the term of any
appointed member must be filled for the unexpired term by appointment by the govemor from the
class of members to which the deceased or retiring member belonged.

43-18-04. Office and officers of board. The members of the boerd shall elect from
thelr number a president, a vice president, and a treasurer, and they shall select a secretary, but
the office of secretary and treasurar may be held by the same person, The secretary or
secretary-treasurer nead not be a marnber of the board but must be a licensed plumber. The

board st.all have its headquarters at the state capital.
43-18-08. Members of board and employees - Compensation, Each appointed

member of the board shall recelve twenty doilars per day for each day actually engaged in the
performance of his duties under this chapter, and all members of the board, and all smployees
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CHAPTER 43-20
DENTAL HYGIENISTS

43-20-01. Name of chapter. This chapter must be known and cited as the Dental
Hygienist Act of North Dakota.

43-20-02. Dental hygienists - Qualifications - Examinations - Registration and
license. Any person who is of good moral character, who is not already a licensed dental
hygienist of this state, who is a graduate ot an accredited high school or its equivalent, and who
is a graduate of a school of dental hygiene which is approved or provisionally approved by the
commission on dental accreditation of the American dental association and which provides a
minimum of two academic years of dental hygiene curriculum, upon applying for a license and
paying an amount determined by the state board of dental examiners, may be examined by the
board, on the subjects considered essential by il for a dental hygienist. The examinations must
be conducted by the board ot by a designee of the board, or by a regional dental testing service
in which the board participates, or by other nationa! or regiona! dental testing services that the
board recognizes. If the applican, in the opinion of the board, successfully passes the
examination, the applicant may be registered and licensed as a dental hygienist. Applicants who
fail to pass a satisfactory initial examination may be reexamined upon payment of the fee
delermined by the board for each subsequent examination. An applicant may not be allowed o
take more than three examinations. Applicants for examination shaill submit their credentials to
the board at least thirty days before the examination date. The examination date must
correspond to the date of examination for applicants for a license to practice dentistry in this

state.

The state board of dental examiners may accept the results of the national board
examination as the equivalent to the testing of an applicant by the board in all areas covered by

thae national board examination.

43-20-02.1. Conviction not bar to licensure - Exceptions. Conviction of an offense
does not disqualify a person from licensure under this chapter unless the board determines that
the offense has a direct bearing upon a person's ability to serve the public as a dental hyglenist,
or that, following conviction of any offense, the person is not sufficiently rehabilitated under

secllon 12.1-33-02,1.

43-20-03. Dental hygienlsts - Practice by. As used In this chapter, "dental hygiene*
and the practice thereof means the removal of accumulated matter from the natural and restored
surfaces of teeth and from restorations in the human mouth, the polishing of such sutfaces, and
the toplcal application of drugs to the surface tissues of the mouth and to the surface of testh if
such acts are performed under the direct, modified general, or general supervision of a licensed
dentist. General supervision may be utilized only if the following conditions are met:

1. The patient Is a patient of record who has bsen examined by the dentist within the
past twelve months;

2. The patient is being treated at the primary practice location of the supervising
dentist, a public health setting, a hospltal, a long-term care tacility, or In an

Institutional type setting;
3. Acurrent treatment plan Is in place; and
4. Any delegated procedure Is preauthorized by the supervising dentist.

Only a person licensed as a dental hyglenist may be referred to as a dental hyglenist, Additional
tasks permitted to be perormed by licensed dental hygienists may be outlined by the board of

dental examiners by appropriate rules.

43-20-04. License recorded - Fee. Repealed by S.L, 1991, ch, 465, § 23.
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CHAPTER 43-26
PHYSICAL THERAPISTS

43-26-01. Definitions. in this chapter, unless the context or subject matier otherwise
requires:

1. "Physical therapist" means a physical therapist registered under this chapter.

2. "Physical therapist assistant" means a physical therapist assistant registered under
this chapter who assists, under direction of a registered physical therapist, in the
practice of physical therapy and who performs such de'egated procedures
commensurate with the assistant's education and training.

3. "Physical therapy" means the art and science of a health speciality concerned with
the pravention of disability and the physical rehabilitation for congenitat or acquired
disabilities resulling from, or secondary to, injury or disease. The practice of
physical therapy means the practice of the health speciality, and encompasses
physical therapy evaluation, treatment planning, instruction, and consultative
services, including:

a. Performing and interpreting tests and measurements as an aid to physical
therapy treatment.

b.  Planning initial and subsequent treatment programs, on the basis of test
findings.

¢. Administering treatment by therapeutic exercise, neurodevelopmental
procedures, therapeutic massage, mechanical devices, and therapeutic agents
which employ the physical, chemical, and other properties of air, water, heat,
cold, electricity, sound, and radiant energy for the purpose of correcting or
alleviating any physical or mental condition or preventing the development of

any physical or mental disability.

4, "Supportive personnel' means persons other than registered physical therapists who
function in a physical therapy selting and assist with physical therapy care.

43-26-02, Duties of state board of medical examiners. Repealed by S.L.. 1979, ch,
470, § 12.

43-26-03. Examining committee. Repsaled by S.L.. 1979, ch, 470, § 12.

43-26-04. State examining committee - Members - Terms - Appointments -
Vacancles. The state examining committee for physical theraplists, hereinatter the "committeg”,
shall administer this chapter. The commitiee shall consist of three registerad physical theraplsts,
two licensed physiclans, and a citizen who is not a heaith care professional. The governor shall
appoint the committee members for a term of five years, staggered so the terms of no more than
two members expire each year. No person may serve more than two full consecutive terms,
Terms shall begin on July first. Appointments to the committee to fill a vacancy occurring for
other than the explration of a term may only be made for the remainder of the unexpired term.
Each physlcal therapist appointed must have had at least three years of physical therapy
experlence in North Dakota Immaedlately prior to appolntment, and must practice in North Dakota
during the term. Each physiclan appointed must have practiced medicine at least three years in
North Dakota immediately prior to appointment and must practice in North Dakota during the
term. Each member of the state examining committee, hefore entering upon the discharge of his
or her dutles, shall taks and file with the secretary of state the oath of office prescribed for state

officlals.
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CHAPTER 43-44
DIETITIANS AND NUTRITIONISTS

43-44-01. Definltions. As used in this chapter, unless the context or subject matter

. otherwise requires:
. "Board" means the board of dietetic practice.

2. "Dietetics" means the application of principles derived from integrating knowledge of
food, nutrition, blochemistry, physiology, management, and behavioral and social
science to achieve and maintain the health of people by providing nutrition
assessment and nutrition care services.

—t

3. '"Dietitian" includes dietician.

4, "General nutrition services" means the counseling of individuals or groups in the
selection of food to meet normal nutritional needs, and the assessment of nutritional
needs of individuals or groups by planning, organizing, coordinating, and evaluating
the nutritional components of community health services.

5. '"Licensed nutritionis!" means a person licensed to provide general nutrition services
as provided In this chapter.

6. 'Licensed registered dietitian" means a person licensed to practice dietetics as
provided in this chapter.

7. "Nutrition assessment" means the screening and evaluation of the nutrition of
Individuals and groups based upon appropriate biochemical, anthropometric,
physical, and dietary data to determine their nutritional needs and recommend
approptlate nutritional intake including enteral and parenteral nuttition.

8. "Nutrition care services" includes:
a.  Providing nutrition assessment.

b.  Planning or providing of food appropriate lor physical and medical needs.

¢.  Providing nutrition counseling to meet both normal and therapeutic needs.
d. Providing general nutrition services and related nutrition activities.
43-44-02. Board of dietetic practic ¢ - Membership - Terms - Meetings.

1. The govarnor shall appoint a board of dietetic practice, consisting of flve members,
all of whom must be resldents of the state at the time of their appointment. The
persons appointed must have been engaged In the teaching or rendering of dietetics
or general nutrition services to the public, or In research in dietetics or general
nutrition services for three years immediately praceding their appointment, Three
board members must be licensed registered dietitians and one member must be a
licensed nuttitionist. The members flrst appointed to the board need not be licensed
under this chapter for appoiniment to thelr first term on the boatd, but must possess
the qualifications necessary for licensure under this chapter. One member must be
appointed to represent consumers of health services.

2. The govaetnor, prior to Septamber 1, 1988, shall appoint two board members for a
terin of one year, two for a term of two years, and one for a term of three years.
~Appointments made thereaf'er are for terms of three years, but no person may be
appointed to serve more than two consscutive full or partial terms, Terms begin on
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2001 Session
Testimony HB 1202

Mr. Chairman, members »f the Appropriations Committee, | am
Arnold Thomas, President of the North Dakola Healthcare
Association, here today in support of HB 1202,

HB 1202 creates a fund fo establish emergency service quick
response units. A quick response unit is a group of frained volunteers
who have immediate access a basic level of emergency
equipment, permitting a more immediaie response 1o an
emergency situation where ambulance response is restricted by
distance. On site the quick response volunteer stabilizes the patient
until arrival of an ambulance. HB 1202 provides funding for those
emergency entitles establishing or converting to quick response
staitus, to purcinase the equipment for these trained volunteers,

In some locations in our state, rural ambulances operate under state
waivers because they are unable to meet current IICPnSUFE}
standards. HB 1202 would assist the conversion to quCk response S

status by an ambulance service through capitalizing ? Qf {,;f L
equipment necessary for personnel to function in a qujek };@Qnse
capacity, o #ﬁa

In addition to permitting ambulance service conversiort, HB 1202
would also enable ambulance service prowders to create quick
response units in its remote service areas. "ong the benefits;
broader geographical coverage and qwck rkaocess 1o emergency
medical services by residents in the ambulan e service area. Quick
. access is especially important in trauma cases whme time is a key




factor In patient outcomes. Locally based quick response units are
invaluable in stabilizing a patient uniil the anival of ifs affilialcd
ambulance service provider.

Whether the quick response unil is formed by an existing ambulance
service, an ambulance provider conversion or by ¢ local
cormmunity, HB1202 eliminates financial barriers 1o formation of cuick
response unils and thereby creales incentives for broader and
coordinated rural emergency service coverage for residents in
geographical areas without timely access lo ambulance services.

We ask your support for HB 1202,
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HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
Testimony in Support of HB 1202

Wednesday, March 14, 2001

By: Derek Hanson, President
ND EMS Association

The North Dakota EMS Association supports HB 1202 with the amendments as offered today.
The bill focuses around the Public Safety aspect of EMS, and actually does two things; first, it
supports those Quick Response Units (QRU’s) who currently exist by assisting with training and
equipment grants. By licensing QRU’s we can look to a standardized EMS system which
outlines minimum levels of training and equipment which ambulance services have been following
since the 1970's  The intent of this bill is not to shut down existing QRU’s.

Secondly, thero is a financial incentive for struggling small rural ambulance services to consider
moving from 2 licensed ambulance service to a licensed QRU. What are the benefits? Less
staffing would be required on the QRU since no transportation would take place. Communities
currently finding it difficult to recruit volunteers for their ambulance service may find it easier to
recruit new members for a QRU since the unit would not leave the community and would not
transport patients as they currently do. Transporting patients out of the focal community means
that volunteers must leave their job at times for up to six hours or more.

Because no transportation occurs with a QRU, First Responder training may require less training
hours than ambulance attendants are required to pursue. The QRU would also still qualify for
state training and grant dollars as they are available.

I ask for your consideration and urge you to support HB 1202,

Thank you,




Testimony on House Bill No. 1202
uman Services
Red Rlver Room
March 14, 2001
9:00 a.m.
By
Timothy Wiedrich

Chalrman Lee, members of the committee., My name is Tim Wiedrich. | am the Direclor of the
Division of Emergency Health Services for the North Dakota Department of Health. | am here
today to provide testimony on behall of the Department regarding this bill. We are unable to
support the fiscal portion of the blll since it was not included In our appropriation request.

The bill establishes the authority to limit licensure of new emergency medical service operations
based on the needs of the service area, esltablishes licensure requirements for quick response
units, creates greater flexibliity in the Issuance of licenses by allowing services to obtain a single
license for areas beyond an individual city, establishes vehicle standards and creates a pilot
project for the converslon of 20 ambulance services (o quick response units.

The current licensure standards for ambulance services were largely created and Implemented
in the mid 1970s. As our population decreases In rural and fronller areas, it Is important that
flexibllity exists within the licensure standards. This flexibility accommodates new emergency
medical services system deslgns that can respond In this changing environment. If passed, the
bill would allow greater flexibllity In the positioning of emergency medical services resources.
Currently ambulance services are required to be available 24 hours a day seven days a week In
each community that they operate. Passage of this bill would still require 24 hour seven day a
week coverage, but the ambulance operator wouid have the abllity to respond from nearby
communitles. This flexibility will primarily assist struggling volunteer ambulance services and Is
necessary to create efficlencles and preserve the system.

The provislon of quick response services Is a recognlzed component of the emergency medical
services system, Quick response units provide assessment, treatment and packaging while an
ambulance Is enroute to the scene. While we have required standards through licensure for
armbulance services, no requirements exist for organizations that hold themselves out to
provide quick response services, The Department has established a voluntary certification
program for quick response units and currently certifies 32 services. We are unaware how
many other quick response units exist. We require certlification as a condition of eligibllity for
the emergency medical services (EMS) grants. In order to be safe and effective, quick
response services must be rendered by appropriately trained and equipped personnel.
Establishment of the quick response unit licensure provides public protection by establishing
appropriate minlmum standards for tralning, equipment and availability.

Thank you for your attention. | would be happy to attempt to answer your questlions.
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Fifly-Seventh _
Logislutive Assembly REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1202

of North Dakota

Introduced by
Representatives Porter, Severson, Galvin, Poliert
Senators Christmann, Klein

A Bill for an Act to amend and reenact sections 23-27-01, 23-27-02, 23-27-03, 23-27-04, 23—()7-04: [
23-27-04.2, 23-27-04.3, and 23-27-04.4 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating lo licensure ol
emergoney medical services operations; to provide an appropriations and to provide an expiration
date,

BEI'T ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1, AMENDMENT, Section 23-27-01 of the North Dakota Century code is amended and
reenacied as follows:

23-27-01, Definitions. In this chapter, unless the context or subject matter otherwise requires:

I, “department’ means the North Dukota department of health,

2, “emergency medical services” means the medical stabilization or transportiation of
persons who are sick, wounded, or otherwise incapacitated or helpless by any person
who holds out 1o the public as being in that service or who regularly provides that
service,

3. “emergency medical scrvices operation” means basic life support ambulance services,
advanced life support ambulance services, and quick-response unit services,

4, “emergency medical technician - basic” or “EMT-B”means an individual licensed by
the department following completion of a basic emergency medical technician training
program, who has met such other standards of competence and character as may be
required, and who has passed a licensing examination of knowledge and skill,
administered by the department

5, “emergency medical technician - intermediate” or “EMT-I" means an individual
licensed as an EMT-B, has completed an intermediate training program, who has met
such other standards of competence and character as may be required, and who has
passed a licensing examination of knowledge and skill, administered by the
department,




Iifty-soventh

Legislutive Assombly

0,

“omergoncy medical (echnician - paramedic™ or “EMT-1" means un individual
licensed us an EM'T-B or BM'I-1, has completed 4 paramedic training progrim, who
has met such other standards of competence and character as may be required, and who
has passed a licensing examinution ol knowledge and skill, administered by the

departmont,

“quick response unit” means an organization that provides care (o patients while an
ambulance is en route to the scene of an emergency. "These may be part of a law
enforeement ageney, fire department or a stand-alone agency whose only purpose s to
provide quick responso services and not transportation ol patients,

“Volunteer™ means an individual who reeeives no compensation or who is paid

oxpenses, reasonable benefits, nominal fees, or a combination of expenses, reasonable
benefits and nominal fees to perform the services for which the individual volunteered.
provided that the fees do nol exceed twenty-four hundred dollars in any calendar year.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT,. Scction 23-27-02 of the North Duakota Century Code is
amended and reenacted as follows:

23-27-02, Licensing of emergency medical services - Exception - Walver,

I

The state department of health shall license emergency medical services operations.
Afler June 30, 2001, the department may limit the issuance of a license for any new
emergency medical services operation based on the needs of the service are.
Emergency medical services, may nol be advertised, offered, or provided to the public
unless the operator of the services is licensed as an emergency medical services
operation by the department. A license for an operator of an emergency medical
services operation is nontransferable and the operator must be separately licensed for
cach operation that operator operates, Each operation that is headquartered from a
separate location must be considered a separate operation; however, an operation with
a single headquarters site may dispatch vehicles and personnel from more than onc
location if calls requesting services are received and orders for vehicle dispatch are
made at the single headquarters site.

The provisions of this chapter do not apply to an operator from another state who is
headquartered at a location outside of this state and transports patients across state
lines, but the operator may not treat patients within this state or pick up patients within
this state for transportation to locations within this state, except as provided by rule.
The state health council shall adopt rules for special licenses and waiver provisions for
an operator of an emergency medical services operation intended for industrial sites
not available to the general public.

ro
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SECTION 3. AMENDMENT, Scction 23-27-03 of the 1999 Supplement to the North
Dakota Contury Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

23-27-03. Licenso fees. The fee for a license to operate an emergency medicul services
operution and perform emergency medical services must be set by the state health council ata sum of
not more than twenty-five dollars unnually, as may be required to defray the costs of administration ot
the licensing program. Individuals providing emergency medical services may not be assessed this
license fee. Al license fees must be paid to the stute department of health and deposited with the
state treastrer and credited to the state general fund,

SECTION 4, AMENDMENT, Scction 23-27-04 of the North Dakota Century Code is
amended and reenacted as follows:

23-27-04. Standafds for operators. An emergency medical services operation within this
state may not oporate unless the operation is licensed in ac zordance with this chapter and rules
adopted by the state health council. The rules must include:

, Time when operator’s services must be available,

Type of driver’s license needed for drivers of ground vehicles.

Training standards for operation personnel,

Equipment and ground vehicle standards,

Annual licensc fees.

Number of personnel required for cach (ransport,

Such other requirements as may be found necessary lo carry out the intent of this
chapter,

L bW —
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SECTION 5. AMENDMEN', Scction 23-27-04.1 of the 1999 Supplement to the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

23-27-04.1, Emergency care or services rendered by officers, employecs, or agents of
emergency medical services operations - Physician medical direction, Any officer, employee, or
agent of an emergency medical services operation and any physician licensed in this state who
provides medical direction to an emergency medical services operation, who is a volunteer, who in
good faith renders emergency care, services, or medical direction, is not liable to the recipient of the
emergency care, services, or medical direction for any civil damages resulting from any acts or
omissions by the person in rendering the emergency care, services, or medical dircction provided the
person is properly trained according to law. For a volunteer physician providing medical direction to
an emergency medical services operation, the twenty-four hundred dolluar maximum fees anount is
calculated separately for each emergency medical services operation for which the physician
volunteered medical direction. This section does not relicve a person from liability for damages
resulting from the intoxication, wiliful misconduct, or gross negtigence of the person rendering the
cmergency care or services.
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SECTION 6. AMENDMENT, Scction 23-27-04.2 of the 1999 Supplement to the North
Dakota Century Codo is amended and reenacted as follows:

23-27-04.2. Emergency medical services - State assistance, The state departiment of health
shall assist in the training of personnel of certain emergency medical services operations is
determined by the departiment and financially shall assist certain eniergency medical services |
operations as determined by the department in oblaining cquipment. Assistance provided under this
section must be within the limits of Jegislative appropriation. The department shall adopt eriteria for
eligibility for assistance in the training of personnel of various types ol emergency medical services
operations. To qualify for financial assistance for equipment, an emergency medical services
operation shall certify, in the manner required by the department, that the operation has fifly pereent
of the amount of lunds necessury for idontilicd cquipment acquisitions, “I'he departiment shall adopt o
schedule of eligibility for financial assistance for equipnient. The schedule must provide fora direel
relationship between the amount of funds ecrtified and the number of responses during the preceding
calendur year for the purpose of rendering medical care, transportation, or both, o individuals who
were sick or incapacitated, The schedule must require that as the number of responses increasces, i
greater amount of funds certified is required. The schedule must classify responses and the finuncial,
assistance availablo for various classifications, The department may establish minimum and
maximum amounts of financial assistance to be provided to an emergency medical services operation
under this seetion. [f applications for financial assistance exceed the amount of allocated and
available funds, the department may prorate the funds among the applicants in accordance with
criterin adopted by the department. No more than one-hall of the funds appropriated by the
legislative assombly each biennium and allocated for training assistance may be distributed in the first
year of the biennium,

SECTION 7, AMENDMENT, Scction 23-27-04.3 of the 1999 Supplements to the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

23-27-04.3. Emergency medical services personnel training, testing, certification,
licensure, and quality review, The state health council shall adopt “the standards of the United
States department of transportation medical technician curriculum for use in training EMT-B, EMT-I,
and EMT-P personnel. Competency testing for EMT-B, EMT-I, and EMT-P personnel will be
administered by the health council which shall adopt the national registry practical and written exams
for such testing. Licensing for EMT-B, EMT-1, and EMT-B personnel will be administered by the
state health council and provided to individuals successfully completing prescribed training and
competency testing., The state health council will” provide a mechanism to review and improve the
quality of care rendered by emergency medical services personnel. Quality review and improvement
information, data, records, and proceedings are not subject to subpoena or discovery or introduction
into evidence in any civil action.
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SKECTION 8, Section 23-27-04.4 of the North Dakota Century Code is ereated and enacted as
follows:

23-27-04.4, (Liffectlve through June 30, 2003) Quick-response unit serviee pllot
program. The department shall ereate and implement a pilot program that creates incentives for
basic lifo support emorgency medical services and advanced life support emergency medical services
to convort to quick-response unit services or create quick-response units in arcas not already served.
During tho first year of the program, a maximum of five new quick-response units may receive i one-
time five thousand dollar grant under this program and a maximum of twenty converting ambulanee
sorvices may recoive grants in the amount of five thousand dollars cach yeur for a two-year period,
During the second year of the program, the department shall distribute any remaining funds to
converling ambulance services or to ton additional newly ereated uick-response units,

SECTION 9. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the health
care trust fund, not otherwiso appropriated, the sum ol $225,000, or so much of the sum as may be
necessary, (o the state department of health for the purpose of funding the quick-response unit service
pilot program, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003, The moneys
appropriated must be made available by the office of management and budgel as requested by the
state department of heulth to pay for the actual costs of the pilol progrim,
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TESTIMONY IN SUPPORT OF HB 1202
Monday, March 26, 2001

By: Derek Hanson, President
ND EMS Association

The North Dakota EMS Association supports HB 1202 with the amendments as offered by
Representative Porter. The bill focuses around the Public Safety aspect of EMS, and actually
does two thing  first, it supports those Quick Response Units (QRU's) who currently exist by
assisting with training and equiprent grants, By licensing QRU’s we can look to a standardized
EMS system which outlines minimum levels of training and equipment which ambulance services
have been following since the 1970's. The intent of this bill is to not shut down existing QRU’s,

but to support them. It is a “rural” friendly bill,

Secondly, there is a financial incentive for struggling small rural ambulance services to consider
moving from a licensed ambulance service to a licensed QRU. What are the benefits? Less
staffing would be required on the QRU since no transportation would take place. Communities
currently finding it difficult to recruit volunteers for their ambulance service may find it much
easier to recruit new members for a QRU since the unit would not transport patients as they
currently do. Transporting patients out of a local community means that volunteers must leave
their jobs at times for up to six hours or more. This would not be necessary if the community

operates as a QRU.

Because no transportation occurs with a QRU, First Responder training may require less training
hours than ambulance attendants are required to pursue. The QRU would also still qualify for
state training and grant dollars as they are available.

We ask for your consideration and urge you to support HB 1202,

Thank you.




